
Notice of an Electronically Conducted 
Special Meeting of the Charter Township of Union 

Planning Commission 

Notice is hereby given that the Charter Township of Union Planning Commission will conduct a 
special meeting electronically on Tuesday, March 30, 2021 at 7:00 p.m., consistent with the 
emergency declarations and direction from state and county health officials to slow the spread of 
the COVID-19 virus and the Open Meetings Act (Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended).” 

There will be no in-person attendance in the Township Hall Board Room (2010 S. Lincoln Rd., Mt. 
Pleasant, MI 48858), although some Planning Commission members and Township staff may choose 
to participate from this location. 

All interested persons may attend and participate. The public may participate in the meeting by 
computer and smart phone using the following link to the electronic meeting location: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89751444718 (Meeting ID: “897 5144 4718” Passcode “038923”).  The 
moderator will open public access to the electronic meeting space at 6:55 p.m. 

To participate via telephone conference call, please call (312) 626-6799. Enter “897 5144 4718” and 
the “#” sign at the “Meeting ID” prompt. Lastly, re-enter the “#” sign again at the “Participant ID” 
prompt to join the meeting. 

The meeting agenda, packet of materials relating to the meeting, and instructions for connecting to 
the meeting electronically are available on the Township’s website under “Minutes and Board 
Packets” at http://www.uniontownshipmi.com/. 

Questions and comments will be received during the public comment sections of the meeting.  For 
participants accessing via computer or smartphone to indicate a desire to address the Planning 
Commission, please use the “Raise Your Hand” button at the bottom center of the screen.  To raise 
your hand for telephone dial-in participants, press “star” and then the number “nine” (*9).  The Chair 
will call on you by the last three digits of your phone number to invite any comment, at which time 
you will be unmuted by the meeting moderator. 

If there are a large number of participants, the Chair may choose to call on individuals by name or 
telephone number. Please speak clearly and provide your name and address before making your 
comments. Please note that the meeting moderator will control the muting and unmuting of 
participants during public comment. 

Written comments to the Planning Commission may also be delivered to the drop box at the Township 
Hall. Comments received prior to 3:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting will be read aloud to the 
Planning Commission. 

Persons with disabilities needing assistance to participate should call the Township office at (989) 772-
4600. Persons requiring speech or hearing assistance may contact the Township through the Michigan 
Relay Center at 711. A minimum of one (1) business day of advance notice will be necessary for 
accommodation. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89751444718
http://www.uniontownshipmi.com/


Instructions to Participate in an Electronically Conducted 
Special Meeting of the Charter Township of Union 

Planning Commission 
 
The Charter Township of Union Planning Commission will conduct a special meeting electronically on 
Tuesday, March 30, 2021 at 7:00 p.m., consistent with the emergency declarations and direction from 
state and county health officials to slow the spread of the COVID-19 virus and the Open Meetings Act 
(Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended). 
 
All interested persons may attend and participate.  The public may participate in the meeting by 
computer and smart phone using the following link to the electronic meeting location: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89751444718 (Meeting ID: “897 5144 4718” Passcode “038923”).   
 
To participate via telephone conference call, please call (312) 626-6799. Enter “897 5144 4718” and 
the “#” sign at the “Meeting ID” prompt. Lastly, re-enter the “#” sign again at the “Participant ID” 
prompt to join the meeting. 
 
The moderator will open public access to the electronic meeting space at 6:55 p.m.   
 
 Raise Your Hand for Citizen Participation During the Public Comment Periods 
 
Questions and comments will be received during the public comment sections of the meeting. For 
participants accessing via computer or smartphone to indicate a desire to address the Planning 
Commission, please click on the “Raise Your Hand” icon near the bottom of your screen. 
 

 
 
Click “Lower Hand” to lower it if needed.  The host will be notified that you have raised your hand.  
The Mute/Unmute function will be controlled by the meeting moderator. 
 
To raise your hand for telephone dial-in participants, press “star” and then the number “nine” (*9). 
The Chair will call on you by the last three digits of your phone number to invite any comment, at 
which time you will be unmuted by the meeting moderator. 
 
Do I need to download the Zoom app to access the meeting?  No.  Use of the Zoom app is 
recommended, but you will have options to “download & run Zoom” or “join from your browser” 
when you click on the link to join the meeting.   
 
Can I Use Bluetooth Headset?  Yes, if the Bluetooth device is compatible with the computer or 
mobile device that you are using. 
 
Do I have to have a webcam to join on Zoom?  While you are not required to have a webcam to join 
a Zoom Meeting, you will not be able to transmit video of yourself. You will continue to be able to 
listen and speak during public comment and view the webcam video of other participants. 
 
Leaving the Meeting:  Click the “Leave Meeting” link at the bottom right corner of the screen at any 
time to leave the meeting. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89751444718


Planning Commission 
Regular Electronic Meeting. Instructions for access will be posted and available on website 

(uniontownshipmi.com) home page  
March 30, 2021 

7:00 p.m. 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
-March 16, 2021

5. CORRESPONDENCE / BOARD REPORTS / PRESENTATIONS
A. Cody updates from Board of Trustees
B. Buckley updates from ZBA
C. Darin updates from Sidewalk and Pathways

6. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

7. PUBLIC COMMENT: Restricted to (3) minutes regarding items not on this agenda

8. NEW BUSINESS
A. Annual election of officers

a. Vice-Secretary

B. PREZ21-02 Application to rezone 2266 Northway Dr. (PID 14-152-00-005-02) on the west side of
Northway Dr. north of Venture Way from B-7 to I-2
a. Introduction
b. Public hearing
c. Updates from staff and the applicant
d. Commission deliberation and action (recommend approval or denial to the Board of Trustees,
or postpone action)

C. PSPR21-04 McGuirk Mini Storage Inc., Phase 2 - Preliminary Site Plan application
a. Introduction
b. Updates from staff and the applicant
c. Commission deliberation and action (approval, denial, approval with conditions, or postpone
action)

001



D. Annual Review of the Bylaws - Introduction 
a. Review and initial discussion of the agenda (section IV.E.) 
b. Identification of any desired changes to the bylaws 

 
E. Master Plan implementation 

 
9.  OTHER BUSINESS  

  10.  EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT: Restricted to 5 minutes regarding any issue 

11.  FINAL BOARD COMMENT 

12.  ADJOURNMENT 

002



Board Expiration Dates

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1-BOT Representative Lisa Cody 11/20/2024

2-Chair Phil Squattrito 2/15/2023
3-Vice Chair Ryan Buckley 2/15/2022
4-Secretary Doug LaBelle II 2/15/2022

5 Alex Fuller 2/15/2023
6 Jessica Lapp 2/15/2023
7 Mike Darin 2/15/2022
8 Stan Shingles 2/15/2024
9 Tera Albrecht 2/15/2024

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1- PC Rep Ryan Buckley 2/15/2022
2 - Chair Andy Theisen 12/31/2022

3 - Vice Chair Liz Presnell 12/31/2022
4 - Secretary 12/31/2021

5 - Vice Secretary Judy Lannen 12/31/2022
Alt. #1 Brandon LaBelle 12/31/2022
Alt. #2 2/15/2021

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1 Doug LaBelle II 12/31/2022
2 Sarvjit Chowdhary 12/31/2022
3 Bryan Neyer 12/31/2022

Alt #1 Randy Golden 12/31/2022

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1 Colin Herron 12/31/2021
2 Richard Jakubiec 12/31/2021
3 Andy Theisen 12/31/2021

1 Mark Stuhldreher 12/31/2022
2 John Dinse 12/31/2021

1 Ruth Helwig 12/31/2023
2 Lynn Laskowsky 12/31/2021

Chippewa River District Library Board 4 year term

Planning Commission Board Members (9 Members) 3 year term

Construction Board of Appeals (3 Members) 2 year term

Hannah's Bark Park Advisory Board (2 Members from Township) 2 year term

Zoning Board of Appeals  Members (5 Members, 2 Alternates) 3 year term

Board of Review (3 Members) 2 year term

vacant seat

vacant seat

003



Board Expiration Dates

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1-BOT Representative Bryan Mielke 11/202024

2 Thomas Kequom 4/14/2023
3 James Zalud 4/14/2023
4 Richard Barz 2/13/2025
5 Robert Bacon 1/13/2023
6 Marty Figg 6/22/2022
7 Sarvjit Chowdhary 1/20/2022
8 Cheryl Hunter 6/22/2023
9 Jeff Sweet 2/13/2025

10 2/13/2021
11 David Coyne 3/26/2022

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1 Kim Smith 12/31/2022
2

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1 Robert Sommerville 12/31/2022

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1 - BOT Representative Kimberly Rice 11/20/2024
2 - PC Representative Mike Darin 8/15/2022
3 - Township Resident 8/15/2021
4 - Township Resident Jeremy MacDonald 10/17/2022
5 - Member at large 8/15/2021

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1 - City of Mt. Pleasant John Zang 12/31/2023
2 - City of Mt. Pleasant Judith Wagley 12/31/2022

1 -Union Township Stan Shingles 12/31/2023
2 - Union Township Allison Chiodini 12/31/2022
1- Mt. Pleasant Schools Lisa Diaz 12/31/2021

Cultural and  Recreational Commission (1 seat from Township) 3 year term
vacant seat 

Mid Michigan Area Cable Consortium (2 Members)

EDA Board Members (11 Members) 4 year term

Mid Michigan Aquatic Recreational Authority (2 seat from Township) 3 year term
vacant seat

Sidewalks and Pathways Prioritization Committee (2 year term -PC Appointments)

vacant seat

vacant seat

004



 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 
Planning Commission 

Regular - Electronic Meeting Minutes 
 

A regular-electric meeting of the Charter Township of Union Planning Commission was held on 
March 16, 2021 as a virtual meeting through the Zoom meeting platform. 
 
Meeting was called to order at 7:02 p.m. 
 
Roll Call 
Present:  
Albrecht (location: Union Township, Isabella County, Mt. Pleasant, MI) 
Buckley (location: Union Township, Isabella County, Mt. Pleasant, MI) 
Darin (location: Union Township, Isabella County, Mt. Pleasant, MI) 
Fuller (location: Union Township, Isabella County, Mt. Pleasant, MI) 
LaBelle (location: Union Township, Isabella County, Mt. Pleasant, MI) 
Lapp (location:  Union Township, Isabella County, Mt. Pleasant, MI) 
Shingles (location: Union Township, Isabella County, Mt. Pleasant, MI) 
Squattrito (location: Isabella County, Mt. Pleasant, MI)  
Excused:  
Clerk Cody  
 
Others Present 
Rodney Nanney, Community and Economic Development Director; Zoning Administrator, Peter 
Gallinat, and Administrative Assistant, Jennifer Loveberry 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Fuller moved Buckley supported the approval of the February 16, 2021 regular meeting as 
presented.  Vote: Ayes: 8 Nays: 0. Motion carried. 
 
Correspondence / Reports/ Presentations 

A. Board of Trustees updates by Clerk Cody 
B. ZBA updates by Buckley 
C. Sidewalks and Pathway Prioritization updates by Darin 

 
Approval of Agenda 
Shingles moved Lapp supported to approve the Agenda as presented.  Vote: Ayes: 8 Nays: 0. 
Motion Carried. 
 
Public Comment  
Open 7:14 p.m.  
No comments were offered.  
Closed 7:14 p.m. 
 

005



 

 
New Business  

A. Annual election of officers 
a. Chair  

Buckley moved Fuller supported to appoint Commissioner Squattrito as Chair per the Planning 
Commission by laws.  Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Albrecht, Buckley, Darin, Fuller, LaBelle, Lapp, 
Shingles, and Squattrito 
 

b. Vice-Chair  
Fuller moved Shingles supported to appoint Commissioner Buckley as Vice-Chair per the 
Planning Commission by laws.  Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Albrecht, Buckley, Darin, Fuller, LaBelle, 
Lapp, Shingles, and Squattrito 
 

c. Secretary 
Fuller moved Shingles supported to appoint LaBelle as Secretary per the Planning Commission 
by laws.  Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Albrecht, Buckley, Darin, Fuller, LaBelle, Lapp, Shingles, and 
Squattrito 
 

B.  PSUP20-03 New County Jail and Sheriff’s Office facility – Special Use Permit application 
a. Updates from staff  
b. Public hearing 
c. Request from the applicant to postpone deliberation and action 

Nanney, Community and Economic Development Director updated that on March 2, 2021, the 
Isabella County Board of Commissioners took formal action to terminate their purchase 
agreement with the owner of the 36.26 acres on the west side of S. Summerton Rd. and south 
side of E. Remus Rd. in the NE ¼ of Section 24. 
 
Public Hearing  
Open: 7:36 p.m. 
Shaym Marar, 3010 S. Summerton – No concerns at this time, would like to receive notice if this 
special use permit application is brought back for reconsideration. 
No written comments were received. 
Closed: 7:39 p.m. 
 
Buckley moved Lapp supported to postpone deliberation and action on the PSUP20-03 Special 
Use Permit application for the new Isabella County Jail and Sheriff’s Office on parcel 14-024-20-
001-00 per the applicant’s request and until the Township receives further communication 
from the applicant establishing a date certain for consideration of this application. Roll Call 
Vote: Ayes: Albrecht, Buckley, Darin, Fuller, LaBelle, Lapp, Shingles, and Squattrito Nays: 0.  
Motion carried. 
 
 

 

006



 

C.  PREZ21-01 Application to rezone 5048 E. Pickard Rd. (PID 14-146-00-003-00) on the 
south side of E. Pickard Rd. and west side of Florence St. from split B-7/R-2B to all B-7 

a. Introduction  
b. Public hearing 
c. Updates from staff and the applicant 
d. Commission deliberation and action (recommend approval or denial to the Board of 
Trustees, or postpone action) 

Introduction by Nanney, Community and Economic Development Director stating the applicant 
is requesting to rezone a parcel that is currently split zoned B-7/R-2B to the B-7 (Retail and 
Service Highway Business) District, which would accommodate the development of a 
commercial project.  The 1.16 acres is located on the south side of E. Pickard Road and west 
side of Florence Street in the NW ¼ of Section 13. 
The applicant’s representative, Scott Jozwiak, was available for questions from the 
commissioners. 
 
Fuller moved LaBelle supported to recommend to the Township Board of Trustees that the PREZ 
21-01 Zoning Map Amendment to rezone the easterly 79.0-foot by 240.47-foot portion of the 
1.16-acre parcel at 5048 E. Pickard Road (PID #14-146-00-003-00) located on the south side of E. 
Pickard Road and west side of Florence Street from R-2B (One and Two Family, Medium Density 
Residential District) to B-7 (Retail and Service Highway Business District) be adopted based on 
the following findings and conclusions: 

1. The subject site is located in the East DDA District and is the only lot in the along E. Pickard 
Road that is split-zoned R-2B and B-7. 

2. This rezoning is fully consistent with the Master Plan’s goals, objectives, and policies for 
the Retail/Service area as designated on the Future Land Use map. 

3. A lot that is split-zoned can create obstacles that inhibit reasonable development of the 
lot.  

4. Based on trends in the area, availability of public infrastructure, the timing of this rezoning 
proposal is appropriate for consideration.  

5. This amendment will not create any special privilege, result in unlawful exclusionary 
zoning, or set an inappropriate precedent.  No adverse impacts are anticipated by the 
proposed rezoning or development of the lot consistent with Zoning Ordinance 
requirements. 

6. Any future development would be required to conform to the requirements of the B-7 
District and the site development, screening, and land use buffering standards of the 
Zoning Ordinance. 

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Albrecht, Buckley, Darin, Fuller, LaBelle, Lapp, Shingles, and Squattrito 
Nays: 0.  Motion carried. 
 
 
 
 

007



 

D.  PSPR21-05 Consumers Energy City Gate - Final Site Plan application 
a. Introduction  
b. Updates from staff and the applicant 
c. Commission deliberation and action (approval, denial, approval with conditions, or 
postpone action) 

Introduction by Nanney, Community and Economic Development Director recapping that 
Consumer’s Energy is requesting final site approval for their application dated “February 2021” 
for the Pickard Road City Gate Reconstruction Project located approximately 2.9 total acres on 
the south side of E. Pickard Rd. between S. Summerton Rd. and the Baymont Inn in the NE1/4 
of Section 13. 
The applicant’s representative, Doug Scott of Rowe Engineering, was available for questions 
from the commissioners. 
 
LaBelle moved Buckley supported to approve the PSPR 21-05 final site plan from Consumers 
Energy for the Pickard Road City Gate Reconstruction Project on parcel number 14-013-20-001-
00 located on the south side of E. Pickard Rd. between S. Summerton Rd. and the Baymont Inn 
in the northeast quarter of Section 13 and in the B-7 (Retail and Service Highway Business) zoning 
district, finding that the “February 2021” site plan fully complies with the applicable Zoning 
Ordinance requirements for final site plan approval, including Sections 14.2.P. (Required Site Plan 
information) and 14.2.S. (Standards for Site Plan Approval), subject to the following condition(s): 

1. A building permit will be required for this project. 

2. A photometric plan for the proposed exterior lighting illumination levels within the site 
shall be required to be provided with the building permit application for the proposed 
building and proposed seven foot high ornamental fence. 

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Albrecht, Buckley, Darin, Fuller, LaBelle, Lapp, Shingles, and Squattrito 
Nays: 0.  Motion carried. 
 

E.  Parks and Recreation Master Plan Update 
a. Discussion of project schedule and public participation options 

The commissioners discussed the various options for public input that could be included in the 
plan development process of the Parks and Recreation Master Plan Update and identified their 
preferences to staff.  Workshop/Visioning Sessions, Focus Groups, and Community-Wide 
Surveys were three options that were named by the commissioners. 

 
F.  Master Plan implementation 

 
Chair Squattrito gave the newer commissioners background information to the Master Plan 
implementation at tonight’s meeting so they could review prior to future conversations at 
upcoming meetings. 
Background: 
At the 8/18/2020 and the 11/17/20 Planning Commission meetings there was some discussion, 
and a list of potential action plan items were identified: 
1. Housing 
2. Non-motorized plan 

008



 

3. Access management plan 
4. Water quality 
5. Industrial districts 
6. Code enforcement 
7. Capital improvements program 
 
This topic was added as a recurring Agenda item since August 2020 and will continue to be 
reviewed. They have had some discussion regarding housing and sidewalks; however, the 
commissioners were all in agreement that the Census results will be beneficial as they continue 
discussing all topics.  
  
 
Extended Public Comment  
Open –8:50 p.m. 
No comments were offered. 
Closed – 8:50 p.m. 
 
Final Board Comment 
Squattrito – Shared that he attended the MTA of Planning Workshop that focused on Risk 
Management and reminded the commissioners of the electronic Special Meeting March 30, 
2021 at 7:00 p.m.  
LaBelle – Will not be attending the Special Meeting on March 30, 2021  
 
Adjournment – Chairman Squattrito adjourned the meeting at 8:54 p.m. 
 
 
 
APPROVED BY:                               _______________________________________ 

                                                                         Doug LaBelle - Secretary 
        – Vice Secretary  
 
(Recorded by Jennifer Loveberry)  
 

009



Community and Economic Development Department 
2010 S. Lincoln Rd. 

Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858 
989-772-4600 ext. 232 

 

1 | P a g e  

REZONING REPORT 

TO: Planning Commission DATE: March 19, 2021 

FROM: Peter Gallinat, Zoning Administrator ZONING: B-7  

PROJECT: PREZ21-02 Request to rezone a parcel that is currently zoned B-7 to the I-2 (General 
Industrial District).  

PARCEL(S): 2266 Northway Drive. PID 14-152-00-005-02 

OWNER(S): Avenue A Properties, LLC (Ryan Smith, Member Rep) 

LOCATION: 1.92 acres on the west side of Northway Drive in the NE 1/4 of Section 13. 

EXISTING USE: Mercy Sales Inc. Federal Fluid. ADJACENT ZONING: B-7, I-2 

FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION:  Retail/Service. This district is intended for the widest variety 
of retail and service businesses. They could range from apparel shops, auto service, and 
restaurants through small commercial strip centers and office buildings. This district is not 
intended for heavy commercial/light industrial uses like landscaping or contractor yards, heavy 
auto repair, or similar uses that may require some form of outside storage. Locations for this 
district are based on arterial road frontage and the need for high traffic volumes with convenient, 
well managed access.  

ACTIONS REQUESTED:  To hold a public hearing and to recommend that the Board of Trustees 
[APPROVE]  [DENY]  the proposal to rezone the 1.92-acre parcel at 2266 Northway Dr (PID #14-
152-00-005-02) located on the west side of Northway Drive from B-7 (Retail and Service Highway 
Business District) to I-2 (General Industrial District) per Section 14.5 (Amendments).      

Background Information 
The subject site is part of lot 5 of the original Enterprise Park industrial park subdivision 
development, which was developed in the late 1970s.  Township assessing records indicate that, 
at the time the existing principal building was constructed, the lot was included in the I-2 zoning 
that matches most of the other Enterprise Park lots.  The design and historic use of the existing 
building for office, warehouse, and light manufacturing activities far more consistent with the 
character of the I-2 District than the regional commercial character of the B-7 District. 

In conjunction with development of the adjacent land to the north for a new Home Depot 
building and parking lot, the front portion of “lot 5” was divided off and approved for use as a 
stormwater detention basin to receive runoff from the Home Depot site.  It appears that action 
was undertaken at around this same time period to rezone the entirety of “lot 5” to the B-7 
District, including both the detention basin area and the existing building at 2266 Northway Dr. 

Existing Zoning 

The following is an excerpt from the Township’s Official Zoning Map showing the subject parcel: 

010



2 | P a g e  

Review Comments 
In reviewing any proposed amendment to the Official Zoning Map, the Planning Commission is 
required by Section 14.5.G. of the Zoning Ordinance to “identify and evaluate all relevant factors 
in preparing its report of findings of fact, conclusions, and recommendation to the Township 
Board.”  This Section includes a set of factors to consider, which are summarized below in the 
bold headings.  These criteria are one of the new features of Zoning Ordinance No. 20-06.  Staff 
comments follow under each heading: 

Findings of Fact (Section 14.5.G) 

1. Evaluation of existing and proposed zoning districts.   

a. Parcels in this area around Northway, Parkway and Venture Way are virtually all zoned 
I-2.  The only B-7 parcels that have frontage on Northway, Parkway or Venture Way 
are 2266 Northway Dr. and the Home Depot parcel at 5650 E. Pickard Road. 

b. This site is located in the East Downtown Development Authority District and in 

U
S-

12
7 

E. Pickard Road (M-20) 

Venture Way 

Pa
rk

w
ay

 D
riv

e 

E. Broadway Rd. 

Home 
Depot Tribal 

Land 

B-4 

R-1 

I-2 

2266 
Northway 

Drive 

B-4 

011



3 | P a g e  

Enterprise Park, and industrial park development. 

c. The parcel is large enough to meet the dimensional requirements of the I-2 District 
and the existing building conforms to the setbacks required in the I-2 District. 

d. Unlike many other B-7 parcels this B-7 parcel does not have frontage on a main road.   

2. Apparent demand.  

a. The availability of Business zoned properties in the Township far outweighs the 
number of parcels with an Industrial classification.  There is no demand for the 
building at 2266 Northway Dr. to be used for retail, service or other commercial uses, 
and approval of the rezoning would have no impact on commercial development. 

b. The Township does have a pressing need for both existing “flex-space” buildings 
suitable for office, warehouse, and light manufacturing business development to help 
retain existing businesses as they grow and to attract new business activity to the 
area.  There is also a corresponding demand for additional land zoned for industrial 
uses in locations with easy access to state highways.   

c. Almost all other B-7 parcels have direct access off of a primary arterial road in the 
Township.  This B-7 parcel is tucked between a private road and the US-127 highway.    

d. The request for the rezone was sparked by the market demand of an interested party 
for a potential development consistent with the character and historic use of the 
existing building and the general pattern of I-2 zoning in Enterprise Park.  

e. The B-7 district is the predominant business district for commercial uses along E. 
Pickard Road, but an Industrial zoning classification for this parcel is more consistent 
with the predominant zoning within the Enterprise Park development area.  

3. Availability of public services and infrastructure.  Rezoning of undeveloped land to a 
more intensive zoning district should only take place in conjunction with the availability of 
public service and infrastructure to serve all the allowable land uses in the proposed 
district. 

a. The current location has existing utilities to accommodate the allowable uses in an I-
2 District.  The rezoning of the parcel from B-7 to I-2 would not compromise the 
health, safety and welfare of Township residents or burden public entities. 

b. The existing location has sufficient access to E. Pickard Road by way of Venture Way 
and Enterprise Drive.  The parcel also has access to E. Broadway Road by way of 
Parkway Dr. 

c. The Township is currently serviced by the Isabella County Sherriff, Mt. Pleasant Fire 
Department, Isabella County Transportation Commission, Isabella County Road 
Commission, and Mt. Pleasant Public Schools.  All these public services would be able 
to serve all potential uses on a I-2 parcel.   

4. Consistency with the Master Plan.   

a. “Determine whether the intent and all of the allowable uses within the requested zoning 

012



4 | P a g e  

district are compatible with the goals, objectives, and policies of the Master Plan, including 
the future land use designation(s) for the site.”   

o 2266 Northway drive in its entirety is designated on the Master Plan’s Future Land 
Use map as “Retail/Service.” The Master Plan intends for the B-7 to be the 
preferred zoning in Retail/Service designated areas.  

b. “A rezoning inconsistent with the Master Plan should only be considered where specific 
findings are made that demonstrate conditions have changed significantly since the Plan was 
prepared, and/or new information supports a change.  In such cases, the Township may first 
consider an amendment to the Plan.” 

o The parcel is located in a land use transition area between the retail service B-7 
parcels to the north along E. Pickard Road and the industrial properties in the 
Enterprise Park development.  

o It appears that the existing industrial building at 2266 Northway Dr. may have 
inadvertently been included in the B-7 rezoning to support use of the front portion 
of “lot 5” for the Home Depot’s stormwater management facilities.  This 
commercial classification was later carried over into the updated Master Plan. 

c. “The future land use recommendations of the Master Plan are based upon a ten- to twenty-
year timeframe.  Consider whether the timing of the proposed rezoning is appropriate, given 
trends in the area, infrastructure capacity, and other factors.”   

o Based on trends in the area, availability of public infrastructure, the timing of this 
rezoning proposal is appropriate for consideration.  

5. Additional factors.   

a. No adverse impacts on physical, geological, hydrological, historical, or archeological 
features are anticipated by the proposed rezoning or development of the lot 
consistent with Zoning Ordinance requirements. 

b. This amendment will not create any special privilege.  

c. The amendment will not result in unlawful exclusionary zoning. 

d. The amendment will not set an inappropriate precedent.  

Objective 
Following the public hearing the Planning Commission shall review the rezoning application and 
then make a recommendation to the Board of Trustees.  The Planning Commission may take any 
of the following actions related to the rezoning request: 

1. Recommend approval of the zoning change as proposed by the applicant to place the 
entire parcel to the I-2 District; or 

2. Recommend that the proposed rezoning be rejected (to retain the existing B-7 zoning 
classification). 

013



5 | P a g e  

Key Findings 
1. There is no demand for the building at 2266 Northway Dr. to be used for retail, service or 

other commercial uses. 

2. The Township does have a pressing need for both existing “flex-space” buildings suitable for 
office, warehouse, and light manufacturing business development to help retain existing 
businesses as they grow and to attract new business activity to the area.  There is also a 
corresponding demand for additional land zoned for industrial uses in locations with easy 
access to state highways.   

3. This rezoning is not fully consistent with the Master Plan’s goals, objectives, and policies for 
the Retail/Service area as designated on the Future Land Use map. 

4. It appears that the existing industrial building at 2266 Northway Dr. may have inadvertently 
been included in the B-7 rezoning to support use of the front portion of “lot 5” for the Home 
Depot’s stormwater management facilities.  This commercial classification was later carried 
over into the updated Master Plan. 

5. The proposed rezoning will not create any special privilege, result in unlawful exclusionary 
zoning, or set an inappropriate precedent.  

Recommendations 
Based on the above findings, I would ask that the Planning Commission consider taking action to 
recommend that the Board of Trustees approve the request to rezone the entire 1.92-acre parcel 
at 2266 Northway Drive (PID #14-152-00-005-02) from B-7 (Retail and Service Highway Business 
District) to I-2 (General Industrial District). 

Please contact me at (989) 772-4600 ext. 241, or via email at pgallinat@uniontownshipmi.com, 
with any questions about this information. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Peter Gallinat, Zoning Administrator 
Community and Economic Development Department 

014



ZĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ�ƚŽ�ZĞǌŽŶŝŶŐ��ƌŝƚĞƌŝĂ�;^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ϭ4.5.G.Ϳ�

sŝĐŝŶŝƚǇ�DĂƉ�ĂŶĚ�^ƵƌǀĞǇͬ�ƌĂǁŝŶŐ�;^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ϭ4.5.F.1.d.Ϳ

Charter Township of Union 

�WW>/��d/KE�&KZ Z��KE/E'��WWZKs�>�

Name!of!Proposed!Development/Project!
Common!Description!of!Property!&!Address!(if!issued)!

Applicant’s!Name;ƐͿ

!Phoneͬ&Ăǆ�ŶƵŵďĞƌƐ Email!

!Address! City:!!!! Zip:!

Legal!Description:!!!!!!!!!!!!Attached! !Included!on!^ƵƌǀĞǇ!

Existing!Zoning:!
Tax!Parcel!/�!Number(s):

Firm(s)!or!
Individuals(s)!who!
prepared!ƚŚĞ�>ĂŶĚ�
^ƵƌǀĞǇͬ�ƌĂǁŝŶŐ

1. Name: Phone: !!!!Email!
2. Address:
City: !!!!State:!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!Zip:!
Contact!Person:! !Phone!

Legal!Owner(s)!of!
Property.!
All!persons!having!
legal!interest!in!the!
property!must!sign!
this!application.!!
Attach!a!separate!
sheet!if!more!space!
is!needed.!

1. Name: !Phone:!
Address:!
City:! State: Zip:!

Signature: Interest!in!Property:!!!!!!
2. Name: Phone:!
Address:!
City:! !!!!!!!!State:!!!!!!!! !!!!!!!!!!!!!!Zip:!

Signature:! Interest!in!Property:!!!!!!

��ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ǁŝůů�ĐŽŶƚĂŝŶ�Ăůů�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ƉĞƌ� 
ƚŚĞ��ŽŶŝŶŐ�KƌĚŝŶĂŶĐĞ͕��Section 14.5 ;�ŵĞŶĚŵĞŶƚƐͿ͖��ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ͗�

Land!Acreage:! �ǆŝƐƚŝŶŐ�hƐĞ;ƐͿ:!

�dd��,��͗��>ĞƚƚĞƌ�ĚĞƐĐƌŝďŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�ůĂŶĚ�ƵƐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞĂƐŽŶƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚĞĚ�ǌŽŶŝŶŐ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ͘

Revised:  9/14/2020

I!do!hereby!affirm!that!all!the!statements,!signatures,!descriptions,!exhibits!submitted!on!or!with!this!application!are!
true!and!accurate!to!the!best!of!my!knowledge!and!that!I!am!authorized!to!file!this!application!and!act!on!behalf!of!
all!the!owners!of!the!property. False or inaccurate information may be cause for rejection of the application. Approval 
of any requested zoning change shall not constitute the right to violate any provisions of the Zoning Ordinance or other 
applicable codes and ordinances.

Signature!of!Applicant! !!!!!!!!!!!!!Date!

Office Use Only

Application Received By:_______________________________________________!Fee!Paid:!$___________________

Date Received:ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ__ͺͺ  Escrow Deposit Paid͗ $ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ___ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ!

015

Ryan
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B



Section 14: Administrative Procedures 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION ZONING ORDINANCE 14-1 

Section 14.5  Amendments (excerpts) 
 
 

F. Application Information.  The following information shall be required with any application for 
amendment to this Ordinance or Official Zoning Map submitted by a Township property owner or 
person acting on behalf of and with authorization from the property owner: 

1. Zoning map amendment.  When the application involves an amendment to the Official Zoning Map, 
the applicant shall submit the following information: 

a. The name, address, and contact information for the applicant, and the applicant's legal interest in 
the property.  If the applicant is not the owner, the name, address, and contact information for the 
owner(s) and the signed consent of the owner(s) shall also be required. 

b. Signature(s) of the applicant(s) and owner(s), certifying the accuracy of the information. 

c. A legal description of the property, including street address(es) and tax code number(s). 

d. A survey drawing or plan view of the subject property drawn to a standard engineer’s scale and 
correlated with the legal description and clearly showing the property's location, lot boundaries, 
road rights-of-way, easements, existing structures, fences, and other improvements, regulated 
wetlands, watercourses, and all known physical, geological, hydrological, historical, and 
archeological features. 

e. Identification of the existing and proposed zoning classifications for the subject property. 

f. Vicinity map showing the property location, adjacent land uses, and existing zoning classifications 
for the subject property and surrounding area. 

g. A letter stating the applicant’s reasons for the requested change. 

2. Zoning Ordinance text amendment.  When an application involves a change in the text of the Zoning 
Ordinance, the applicant shall submit a detailed statement on the application, clearly and completely 
setting forth all proposed provisions and regulations, including all changes in the Zoning Ordinance 
necessary to accommodate the proposed amendment; the name and address of the applicant; and the 
reasons for the proposed amendment.  For an application submitted by a Township property owner or 
resident, their name, address, and contact information and their reasons for the application shall also be 
required.   

G. Findings of Fact Required.  In reviewing any proposed zoning amendment, the Planning Commission 
shall identify and evaluate all relevant factors in preparing its report of findings of fact, conclusions, and 
recommendation to the Township Board.  The following factors shall apply to Township review of any 
proposed amendment to the Official Zoning Map: 

1. Evaluation of existing and proposed zoning districts.  Consider the following factors: 

a. Compatibility of existing zoning, proposed zoning, and all land uses allowed in each zoning district 
with site characteristics, Master Plan policies, the intent and purposes of the existing and proposed 
districts, and anticipated land use impacts on the surrounding area and anticipated future 
development.   

b. Compatibility of the boundaries, size, and arrangement of the existing and proposed zoning districts 
with the surrounding area and anticipated future development.   

c. Whether there are conditions or circumstances that warrant a change or reasonably prevent the 
site from being developed or used as currently zoned. 

016



Section 14: Administrative Procedures 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION ZONING ORDINANCE 14-2 

2. Apparent demand.  Consider the following factors: 

a. Apparent demand for the types of uses permitted in the existing and proposed zoning districts in 
relation to the amount of land currently zoned and available in the Township and surrounding 
communities to accommodate the demand. 

b. Whether there is a demonstrated market demand for more land to be classified in the proposed 
district, and whether this is the appropriate location.   

c. Availability of land already planned and/or zoned for the types of land uses and intensity of 
development possible under the proposed zoning district classification.   

d. The amount of land in the Township or adjoining jurisdictions that is already prepared and/or ready 
for development consistent with the proposed zoning district’s intent and list of permitted land uses. 

3. Availability of public services and infrastructure.  Rezoning of undeveloped land to a more intensive 
zoning district should only take place in conjunction with the availability of public services and 
infrastructure to serve all of the allowable land uses in the proposed district.  Factors to consider 
include: 

a. Capacity of available utilities and public services to accommodate the uses permitted in the district 
without compromising the health, safety, and welfare of Township residents or burdening public 
entities or the Township with unplanned capital improvement or operational costs. 

b. Capacity of the existing road system to safely and efficiently accommodate the expected traffic 
generated by uses permitted in the zoning district. 

c. Capacity of existing police, fire, ambulance, schools, and other public services to serve all potential 
land uses on the site. 

4. Consistency with the Master Plan.  Consider the following: 

a. Determine whether the intent and all of the allowable uses within the requested zoning district are 
compatible with the goals, objectives, and policies of the Master Plan, including the future land use 
designation(s) for the site.   

b. A rezoning inconsistent with the Master Plan should only be considered where specific findings are 
made that demonstrate conditions have changed significantly since the Plan was prepared, and/or 
new information supports a change.  In such cases, the Township may first consider an 
amendment to the Plan. 

c. The future land use recommendations of the Master Plan are based upon a ten- to twenty-year 
timeframe.  Consider whether the timing of the proposed rezoning is appropriate, given trends in 
the area, infrastructure capacity, and other factors.   

5. Additional factors.  Additional factors to consider include, but shall not be limited to: 

a. Are all allowable uses and development allowed in the proposed zoning district compatible with 
physical, geological, hydrological, historical, and archeological features of the site and area, and 
any applicable laws governing their protection or preservation? 

b. Have conditions changed since the Zoning Ordinance was adopted or was there a mistake in the 
Zoning Ordinance that justifies the amendment? 

c. Will the amendment correct an inequitable situation created by the Zoning Ordinance, rather than 
merely grant special privileges? 

d. Will the amendment result in unlawful exclusionary zoning? 

e. Will the amendment set an inappropriate precedent, resulting in the need to correct future planning 
mistakes? 

017



018



March 02, 2021 

Charter Township of Union 
Mr. Peter Gallinat 
Zoning Administrator  
2010 South Lincoln Road 
Mt. Pleasant MI 48858 

Dear Mr. Gallinat – 

I would like to formally apply & request that the property located at 2266 Northway Drive in the Charter 
Township of Union with property Tax ID Number 14-152-00-005-02 be rezoned from the current 
classification of B7 to I2.  

Under Section 14.50, a zoning amendment may be applied for in any zoning district and may be 
requested by the property Owner(s). Sections 14.50 (A-J) outline the process for the requested 
amendment and are outlined below.  

A. Initiating Amendments
a. Avenue A Properties, LLC the owner of the subject property formally requests a zoning 

amendment from B7 to I2.
B. Fees

a. All necessary and applicable fees have been submitted and paid to Charter Township of 
Union zoning administrator Peter Gallinat via paper check delivery through USPS. A 
copy of the check is enclosed as Exhibit D.

C. Pre-application Meeting
a. A pre-application (informal) meeting was held via Zoom with Peter Galliant and Rodney 

Nanney on February 17, 2021 at 12:00pm (Noon).
D. Amendment Procedure.

a. Avenue A Properties, LLC understands the amendment review procedures as outlined. 
We also understand that time is of the essence and request that this request be 
reviewed as quickly as possible.

E. Re-Application
a. Not Applicable

F. Application Information - Zoning map amendment. When the application involves an 
amendment to the Official Zoning Map, the applicant shall submit the following information:

a. The name, address, and contact information for the applicant, and the applicant's legal 
interest in the property. If the applicant is not the owner, the name, address, and

019



 
 
 

contact information for the owner(s) and the signed consent of the owner(s) shall also 
be required. 

i. This information can be found on the Union Township Rezoning Application. 
b. Signature(s) of the applicant(s) and owner(s), certifying the accuracy of the information. 

i. Enclosed as Exhibit C 
c. A legal description of the property, including street address(es) and tax code number(s) 

i. Enclosed as Exhibit A 
d. A survey drawing or plan view of the subject property drawn to a standard engineer’s 

scale and correlated with the legal description and clearly showing the property's 
location, lot boundaries, road rights-of-way, easements, existing structures, fences, and 
other improvements, regulated wetlands, watercourses, and all known physical, 
geological, hydrological, historical, and archeological features. 

i. A GIS plan view is enclosed as Exhibit D. 
e. Identification of the existing and proposed zoning classifications for the subject 

property. 
i. Enclosed as Exhibit F 

f. Vicinity map showing the property location, adjacent land uses, and existing zoning 
classifications for the subject property and surrounding area. 

i. Current Land Use Map enclosed as Exhibit G 
ii. Future Land Use Map enclosed as Exhibit H 

g. A letter stating the applicant’s reasons for the requested change. 
i. Enclosed as Exhibit B 

G. Findings of Fact Required. In reviewing any proposed zoning amendment, the Planning 
Commission shall identify and evaluate all relevant factors in preparing its report of findings of 
fact, conclusions, and recommendation to the Township Board. The following factors shall apply 
to Township review of any proposed amendment to the Official Zoning Map: 

a. Evaluation of existing and proposed zoning districts. Consider the following factors: 
i. Compatibility of existing zoning, proposed zoning, and all land uses allowed in 

each zoning district with site characteristics, Master Plan policies, the intent and 
purposes of the existing and proposed districts, and anticipated land use 
impacts on the surrounding area and anticipated future development. 

1. The compatibility of the existing  zoning is not historically accurate. The 
property is located within the Enterprise Industrial Park and has had 
industrial uses since 1979. Furthermore, the original developer Mr. 
Roger Card recorded a “Declaration of Restrictions on Use and 
Occupancy” covenant that runs in perpetuity with the subject property 
that superficially details that the property should be used of industrial, 
manufacturing, warehousing, distribution as allowed by Union Township 
and agreed to and recorded with Isabella County.  

020



 
 
 

a. Enclosed as Exhibit J. 
ii. Compatibility of the boundaries, size, and arrangement of the existing and 

proposed zoning districts with the surrounding area and anticipated future 
development. 

1. The subject parcel is adjacent to and shares a property boundary with a 
parcel(s) that is currently zoned I2. Therefore, the requested change is 
compatible with existing surrounding uses. 

iii. Whether there are conditions or circumstances that warrant a change or 
reasonably prevent the site from being developed or used as currently zoned. 

1. There are a number of conditions that warrant the change. First and 
foremost, the document enclosed as Exhibit J. Second, the long 
historical use of the property and Union Township’s acceptance of this 
previous use via Exhibit J and their subsequent allowance of various 
manufacturing uses since 1979. Third, we have a large Fortune Top 5 
Company that would like to lease the space and use it for permitted 
purposes consistent with I2 classification.  

b. Apparent demand. Consider the following factors: 
i. Apparent demand for the types of uses permitted in the existing and proposed 

zoning districts in relation to the amount of land currently zoned and available 
in the Township and surrounding communities to accommodate the demand. 

1. The demand is apparent via the future tenant that wishes to occupy the 
space. Furthermore, the request is consistent with the Future Land Use 
Map dated 2018 as promoted on the Township’s website. Specifically, 
that Enterprise Park is to be zoned a mix of “Community Commercial” 
and “Commercial/Industrial Mix”. 

ii. Whether there is a demonstrated market demand for more land to be classified 
in the proposed district, and whether this is the appropriate location. 

1. There is a demonstrated demand via the future tenant. 
iii. Availability of land already planned and/or zoned for the types of land uses and 

intensity of development possible under the proposed zoning district 
classification. 

1. Not Applicable, no development is planned. Building already exists. 
iv. The amount of land in the Township or adjoining jurisdictions that is already 

prepared and/or ready for development consistent with the proposed zoning 
district’s intent and list of permitted land uses. 

1. Not Applicable. 
c. Availability of public services and infrastructure. Rezoning of undeveloped land to a 

more intensive zoning district should only take place in conjunction with the availability 

021



 
 
 

of public services and infrastructure to serve all of the allowable land uses in the 
proposed district.  

i. Not Applicable. The subject property is already developed and serviced by 
adequate municipal services. The requested zoning change will not adversely 
affect the existing public services nor will it hinder adjacent property owners. 

d. Consistency with the Master Plan. Consider the following: 
i. Determine whether the intent and all of the allowable uses within the 

requested zoning district are compatible with the goals, objectives, and policies 
of the Master Plan, including the future land use designation(s) for the site. 

1. The requested I2 zoning district is consistent with the Master Plan as 
evidenced by the future land use map. In addition, the requested 
classification helps achieve the Township’s goal of promoting the region 
as a destination for industry (Page 33 Master Plan) and to contribute to 
the attractiveness of the region for industry.  

ii. Objective 3.4. - Encourage sensible, sustainable, diverse, high-quality office, 
commercial and industrial development in designated areas to ensure 
employment opportunities remain supported by the community’s existing and 
reasonably anticipated future infrastructure. 

1. The request I2 zoning district helps achieve objective 3.4 as shown in 
the Township’s master plan. Specifically, addressing the need to ensure 
employment opportunities and promote industrial uses in designated 
areas.  

a. The future tenant anticipates creating 40-50 new jobs and the 
subject property is located within the Enterprise Industrial Park 
which is a designated area for this type of use. 

iii. A rezoning inconsistent with the Master Plan should only be considered where 
specific findings are made that demonstrate conditions have changed 
significantly since the Plan was prepared, and/or new information supports a 
change. In such cases, the Township may first consider an amendment to the 
Plan. 

1. The requested change is consistent with the master plan. 
e. Additional factors. Additional factors to consider include, but shall not be limited to: 

i. Are all allowable uses and development allowed in the proposed zoning district 
compatible with physical, geological, hydrological, historical, and archeological 
features of the site and area, and any applicable laws governing their protection 
or preservation? 

1. All allowable uses of the I2 zoning district are compatible as evidenced 
by the adjacent property currently having a zoning classification of I2. 

022



 
 
 

ii. Have conditions changed since the Zoning Ordinance was adopted or was there 
a mistake in the Zoning Ordinance that justifies the amendment? 

1. Our opinion is that the subject property was incorrectly zoned to B7 
when the Home Depot development occurred. The subject parcel was 
never intended to be designated with this classification as evidenced by 
Exhibit J. 

iii. Will the amendment correct an inequitable situation created by the Zoning 
Ordinance, rather than merely grant special privileges? 

1. Yes, and furthermore we do not believe that this request is related to 
any time of special privileges. 

iv. Will the amendment result in unlawful exclusionary zoning? 
1. No 

v. Will the amendment set an inappropriate precedent, resulting in the need to 
correct future planning mistakes? 

1. No 
 

 

023



LEGAL DESCRITPION: 

T14N R4W SEC 13 ENTERPRISE PARK LOT 5; EXC ALL THAT PART LYING E OF A LINE COM AT SE COR LOT 
5; TH S 76D 53M 31S W, 66.52 FT; TH N 5D 55M 10S W, 184.61 FT; TH N 88D 49M 18S W, 191.22 FT; TH 
N 52D 59M 47S W, 127.55 FT; TH N 0D 38M 26S W, 141.67 FT TO POB 

ADDRESS: 

2266 NORTHWAY DRIVE MT.PLEASANT MI 48858 

PARCEL NUMBER:  

14-152-00-005-02 

 

024

Ryan
Text Box
EXHIBIT A



March 02, 2021 

Charter Township of Union 
Mr. Peter Gallinat 
Zoning Administrator  
2010 South Lincoln Road 
Mt. Pleasant MI 48858 

Dear Mr. Gallinat – 

Please accept this letter as Exhibit B as required by the Charter Township of Union under section 
14.50(f). 

Avenue A Properties, LLC requests that the subject property be zoned I2 for the following reasons: 

1. The past historic uses of the property as industrial.
2. The recorded Enterprise Park Use Restrictions that was recorded in 1979 by Mr. Roger Card and 

agreed to by the Township.
3. The request is consistent with the Master Plan and Future land use map. Furthermore, it 

achieves a number of goals outlined in the master plan.
4. The adjacent property to the South is currently zoned I2, therefore this is not a “spot” zoning 

request.
5. The request will not be burdensome to surrounding property owners, the Township, or the 

existing infrastructure system.
6. The request aids in the creation of 40-50 local jobs that will further strengthen the local 

economy.
7. The requests aids in the possible creation of more local jobs should the proposed tenant decide 

to expand their operations in the future.
8. The subject property was likely inaccurately zoned B7 during the Home Depot development and 

the original intention was for an industrial use.

Sincerely, 

Ryan Smith 
Avenue A Properties, LLC 
Its: Member 

025

Ryan
Text Box
EXHIBIT B



 

 

 

G:\My Drive\Real Estate\Avenue A Properties\Properties\2266 Northway - Mt. Pleasant\Legal\Union 

Township Zoning\Avenue A Properties Legal Owners 03.02.2021.docx 

The following are legal members of Avenue A Properties. Please accept this document as Exhibit C for 

the Union Township Rezoning Application related to property located at 2266 Northway Drive Mt. 

Pleasant MI 48858. 

 

Furthermore, the members consent that Ryan Smith has full authority to submit this request and may 

sign and execute any and all documents related to the application. 

 

Kirk L. Smith, 

 TTE UAD 02/17/06              One-Third 

 

 Tawny S. Smith 

 TTE UAD O2/17/06                  One-Third 

 

 Ryan R. Smith , TTE UAD      One-Third 

 TTE UAD 10/29/13 

 

 

 

     

Ryan Smith – Member 

 

 

     

Kirk Smith – Member 

 

 

     

Tawny Smith - Member 

03/02/2021

026

Ryan
Text Box
EXHIBIT C



027

Ryan
Text Box
EXHIBIT D



Section 3: Zoning Districts and Map 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION ZONING ORDINANCE 3-21 

Section 3.15: B-7, Retail and Service Highway Business District 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE 

The intent of this district is to promote the high quality commercial and office development in the vicinity of M-20 and Pickard 
Road.  Requirements and incentives are provided to promote vehicular and pedestrian safety, control traffic congestion, and 
improve the visual appearance of the district through proper landscaping, buffering and screening. 

PRINCIPAL PERMITTED USES SPECIAL USES 
• Adult Regulated Uses 
• Auction, Permanent Auction 
• Bar, Grill, and Cocktail Lounges 
• Beauty and Barber Shops 
• Brewpub 
• Bus, Train, and other Forms of Transportation Systems, 

Passenger Stations 
• Business Schools, Colleges, and Private Schools 

Operated for Profit 
• Distillery, Small 
• Essential Services 
• Financial Institutions 
• General Retail Business 
• Gunsmith 
• Health, Exercise Club, or Spa 
• Hotels  
• Instant Oil Change Shop 
• Medical or Dental Offices 
• Microbrewery 
• Mixed Use Buildings 
• Mortuary Establishments, Funeral Homes 
• Office, Professional 
• Personal Fitness Center 
• Personal Service Establishments 
• Pet Grooming 
• Pet Obedience School 
• Pet Shop 
• Pharmacy 
• Private Clubs, Fraternal Organizations, and Lodge Halls 
• Religious Institutions 
• Restaurants, Carry-Out 
• Restaurants, Standard 
• Restaurants, With Drive-Through 
• Supermarket 
• Tire and Battery Shops 
• Veterinary Clinic 
• Wireless Communication Towers 
• Wine Maker, Small 

• Automobile Filling Station, Gas Station 
• Automobile Wash when Completely or Partially Enclosed in 

a Building 
• Automobile repair shop or garage if all operations are 

conducted in an enclosed building 
• Boarding Kennels 
• Dealership, Vehicle, Automobile Dealership, and Farm 

Equipment Sales 
• Indoor Gun and Archery Ranges 
• Mobile and Modular Home Sales 
• Nursing Home 
• Open Air Businesses 

ACCESSORY USES 

• Donation Bins 
• Outdoor Temporary Retail Sales 
• Solar Energy Facility – Direct Use 

The above list is a summary of uses permitted in the district.  Refer to Section 6 for requirements applicable to specific uses.  In 
case of a conflict between Section 3.4 and the above list, Section 3.4 shall prevail. 

 

REQUIRED DIMENSIONS 

Lot Standards Minimum Setbacks (ft.) 

Minimum Lot Width (ft.)(l) : 130 Front Yard: 15 

Minimum Lot Area (sq. ft.): 20,000 Side Yard: 10 

Maximum Lot Coverage(l) : 30% Rear Yard: 10 

Minimum Floor Area Per Unit (sq. ft.): --   

Maximum Building Height (ft.): 35   

Footnotes: See Section 4.3. 
 

The above list of Required Dimensions is a summary.  Refer to Section 4 for dimensions applicable in each district.  In case of a 
conflict between Section 4 and the above list, Section 4 shall prevail. 
 

REFERENCES TO ADDITIONAL STANDARDS 
Definitions 
Section 2.2 

General Provisions 
Section 7 

Environmental Performance Standards 
Section 8 

Landscaping and Screening 
Section 10 

Accessory Uses and Structures 
Section 7.5 

Exterior Lighting 
Section 8.2 

Signs 
Section 11 

Nonconformities 
Section 12 

Parking 
Section 9 

028

Ryan
Text Box
EXHIBIT F - EXISTING CLASS



Section 3: Zoning Districts and Map 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION ZONING ORDINANCE 3-23 

 

Section 3.17, I-2, General Industrial District 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE 

It is the intent of this district to provide sufficient land area in appropriate locations to meet the Township’s expected needs for all 
types of manufacturing, wholesale, and warehousing activities.  It is intended that the external physical effects from such 
operations be confined to the I-2 District, to avoid detrimental impact on adjoining lands.  It is the intent of this district to promote 
manufacturing that is free from danger of fire, explosions, toxic hazards, offensive noise, vibrations, smoke, odors, or other 
nuisances. 
 

This district is intended for manufacturing, compounding, processing, packaging, assembly and/or treatment of finished or semi-
finished products.  It is not intended for the processing of raw material for shipment in bulk form to be used in an industrial 
operation in another location. 
 

General Industrial Districts should be thoughtfully planned to separate industrial activities from less intensive land uses, make 
efficient use of the land, and conserve property values. 

 

PRINCIPAL PERMITTED USES SPECIAL USES 

• Auctions  

• Automobile repair shop or garage if all operations are conducted in 
an enclosed building 

• Boarding Kennels 

• Contractor’s Yard 

• Distiller 

• Distribution Center 

• Dry Cleaning Plant, Commercial Laundry 

• Essential Services 

• Greenhouses 

• Landscape Contractor’s Operation 

• Lumber and Planning Mills 

• Major Repair and Maintenance Operations 

• Manufacturing, General 

• Manufacturing, Light 

• Motor Freight Facility 

• Municipal Public Utility Uses, such as Water Treatment Plants and 
Reservoirs, Sewage Treatment Plants, including outdoor storage 

• Recycling Centers 

• Recycling Collection Stations 

• Research Laboratories, Prototype Design and Development 

• Self-storage Facilities (Mini-Warehouse, Mini-Storage) 

• Storage, Bulk 

• Trade or Industrial Schools 

• Truck Terminal 

• Warehousing and Wholesale Trade Establishments 

• Wine Maker 

• Wireless Communication Towers 

• Automobile or Vehicle Storage 

• Concrete or Asphalt Paving Plant 

• Industrial Uses Not Otherwise Listed 

• Junkyards 

• Oil or Gas Processing Plant 

• Power Plant 

• Truck Stop 

• Vehicle Impoundment Lot 

• Wind Energy Systems 

ACCESSORY USES 

• Limited Retail and Showroom Operations 
• Solar Energy Facility – Direct Use 

The above list is a summary of uses permitted in the district.  Refer to Section 6 for requirements applicable to specific uses.  In 
case of a conflict between Section 3.4 and the above list, Section 3.4 shall prevail. 

 

REQUIRED DIMENSIONS 

Lot Standards Minimum Setbacks (ft.) 

Minimum Lot Width (ft.): 100 Front Yard(i) : 75 

Minimum Lot Area (sq. ft.): 50,000 Side Yard(k) : 20 

Maximum Lot Coverage: -- Rear Yard(k) : 50 

Minimum Floor Area Per Unit (sq. ft.): --   

Maximum Building Height (ft.): 35   

Footnotes: See Section 4.3. 
 

The above list of Required Dimensions is a summary.  Refer to Section 4 for dimensions applicable in each district.  In case of a 
conflict between Section 4 and the above list, Section 4 shall prevail. 
  

029

Ryan
Text Box
EXHIBIT F - REQUESTED CLASS



Section 3: Zoning Districts and Map 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION ZONING ORDINANCE 3-24 

 
 

REFERENCES TO ADDITIONAL STANDARDS 

Definitions 
Section 2.2 

General Provisions 
Section 7 

Environmental Performance Standards 
Section 8 

Landscaping and Screening 
Section 10 

Accessory Uses and Structures 
Section 7.5 

Exterior Lighting 
Section 8.2 

Signs 
Section 11 

Nonconformities 
Section 12 

Parking 
Section 9 

 

  

030



CHIPPEWA RIVER

NORTH BRANCH

C
H

IP
P

E
W

A
 R

IV
E

R

BEMAY LAKE

S
A

L
S

U
S

H
A

 L
A

K
E

LAKE

LEROY

LAKE

GREWES

PEAS LAKE

SECTION CORNER

N

PRODUCED BY
UNION TOWNSHIP
GIS DEPARTMENT

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION
T14N,  R4W

ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN

27

27

20

B.R.
27

20

20

33 SECTION NUMBER

36

14

11 12

13

2
1

2423

25

22

35
34

27

26

3

15

10
9

21

45

16

33

28

32

29

31

30

19

7

20

1718

6

8

BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.

VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.VALLEY RD.

AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.AIRPORT RD.

REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.

DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

S
U

M
M

E
R

T
O

N
 R

D
.

MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.MILLBROOK RD.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.

IS
A

B
E

L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.
IS

A
B

E
L
L
A

 R
D

.

BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.BROADWAY RD.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.

R
IV

E
R
 R

D
. RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.

BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.BROOMFIELD RD.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

G
R

A
N

T
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

D
.

WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.

BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.

E
N

C
O

R
E

 B
L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D
E

N
C

O
R

E
 B

L
V

D

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.
B

A
M

B
E

R
 R

D
.

B
A

M
B

E
R

 R
D

.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
 R

D
.

C
R

A
W

F
O

R
D

 R
D

.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.

W
H

IT
E

V
IL

L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.

WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.WING RD.

BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.BLUE GRASS RD.

DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.DEERFIELD RD.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 R

D
.

L
IN

C
O

L
N

 R
D

.

PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.PICKARD RD.

RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.RIVER RD.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.
M

E
R

ID
IA

N
 R

D
.

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
D

.

W
H

IT
E

V
IL

L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.
W

H
IT

E
V

IL
L
E

 R
D

.

REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.REMUS RD.

BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.BASELINE RD.

R2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2A
I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2

R2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2A

B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6

R2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2A

B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5

R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1

R2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2A
I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2

R2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2A

B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6

R2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2A

B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5

R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1

R3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3A R2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2B

R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4

B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4

B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5

R3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3A

R3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3A B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4

R2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2B

R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5

R2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2A

B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6
B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6B6

B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5

I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2

I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1

R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1

B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5

I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2

R2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2A

R3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3A

R2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3A

R2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2A

R2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2A

R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1
R2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2A

R3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3A

B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4

B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4

I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1

R2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2A

I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1

R2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2B R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5

I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1

B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4

OSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOS

R3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3A

B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5

CMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMUCMU

CITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITYCITY

B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7

R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1

R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4

B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7

B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7

R2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2B

B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7

R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4R4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4

AGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAG

B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7

I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2
B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7

R2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2A

R3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3A

R3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3A

B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4

R3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3A

B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5

R2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2B

OSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOS

I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1

R2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2A

I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1

B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5R5

R3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3A

OSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOS

B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5

R3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3A

R3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AB5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5

B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5

B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4

B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4

B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5

R3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3BR3B

SCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCIT

B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7

SCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCIT

B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4
B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5

R2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2A

B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5

OSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOSOS

R2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2A

B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5

R2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2A

B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4

R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1

B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5

B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5

B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7B7

B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4

AGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAG
R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1

B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4B4
R3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3A

R2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2A

I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2
B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5 R2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2BR2B

I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2I2

SCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCITSCIT

R3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3A
B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5

B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5B5
R3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3AR3A

R2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2AR2A

R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1R1

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION
ZONING MAP - Through Ordinance 2014-02

AG   Agricultural

B-4  General Business

B-5  Highway Business

B-6  Auto-Related Highway Business

B-7  Retail and Service Highway Business

CITY

CMU

I-1  Light Industrial

I-2  General Industrial

OS  Office / Service

R-1  One-family Residential

R-2A One and Two-Family District

R-2B One and Two-Family District

R-3A  Apartment and Condominiums

R-3B  Medium Density Apartment & Condos

R-4  Mobile or Modular Home District

R-5  Single-wide Mobile Home District

Saginaw Chippewa Indian Tribe Trust Lands

031

Ryan
Text Box
EXHIBIT G 



032

Ryan
Text Box
EXHIBIT H



033



034

Ryan
Text Box
EXHIBIT J



035



036



037



038



039



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE – ZONING MAP

AMENDMENT REQUEST

NOTICE is hereby given that a public hearing will be held 
by the Planning Commission on Tuesday, March 30, 2021, 
at 7:00 p.m. for the purpose of receiving public comments 
on a request from Avenue A Properties LLC to rezone 2266 
Northway Drive PID #14-152-00-005-02,  from B-7 (Retail 
and Service Highway Business District) to I-2 (General In-
dustrial District) as allowed in section 14.5 of the Union 
Township Zoning Ordinance 2020-06 as amended.

Legal Description: T14N R4W SEC 13 ENTERPRISE PARK LOT 
5; EXC ALL THAT PART LYING E OF A LINE COM AT SE COR 
LOT 5; TH S 76D 53M 31S W, 66.52 FT; TH N 5D 55M 10S W, 
184.61 FT; TH N 88D 49M 18S W, 191.22 FT; TH N 52D 59M 
47S W, 127.55 FT; TH N 0D 38M 26S W, 141.67 FT TO POB 
01/06/99 005-00 COMBINED W/ RESIDUAL OF 005-01 SEE 
005-02

The hearing will be conducted as an electronic meeting 
consistent with emergency declarations and direction from 
state and county health officials to slow the spread of the 
COVID-19 virus and the Open Meetings Act (Public Act 267 
of 1976, as amended).  All interested persons may attend 
and participate.  There will be no in-person public atten-
dance at the Township Hall (2010 S. Lincoln Rd., Mt. Pleas-
ant, MI 48858), although some Township staff may choose 
to participate from this location.  

To participate via computer or smart phone, please use the 
following link to the electronic meeting location: https://
us02web.zoom.us/j/89299549537?pwd=L3JyMUV6YkpFeXY
1TVdmMDlkWDIxUT09 

To participate via telephone dial-in access (audio only), 
please call (312) 626-6799.  At the “Meeting ID” prompt, en-
ter 892 9954 9537 and the # sign.  At the “Passcode” prompt, 
enter 673358 and the # sign, and then enter # again to join 
the meeting.

The application may be inspected during business hours 
at the Township Hall.  The Zoning Ordinance and Map are 
available for viewing on the Township’s website at:  http://
www.uniontownshipmi.com/Departments/Zoningand-
PlanningServices.aspx/.    

Any interested person may submit their views in person, in 
writing, or by signed proxy prior to the public hearing or at 
the public hearing.  Written comments may be sent to the 
Charter Township of Union Zoning Board of Appeals, 2010 
South Lincoln Road, Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858, sent via email 
to info@uniontownshipmi.com, or dropped off in the drop 
box next to the Township Hall entrance.

For additional information, and for individuals who require 
special accommodations per the Americans with Disabili-
ties Act, please contact Peter Gallinat, Zoning Administra-
tor, by phone at (989) 772 4600 extension 241.

	 Date:	 03/11/21
	 Start	Date:	 03/14/21	 Stop	Date:	03/14/21
	 Class:	 1201	-	Legal	Notices
	 Ad	ID:	 2142153
	 Ad	Taker:	 CRLHAMLIN
	 Sales	Person:	 Linda	Hamlin	(200308)
	 Words:	 422
	 Lines:	 61
	 Agate	Lines:	 126
	 Depth:	 7.0
	 Inserts:	 2
	 Blind	Box:	
	 PO	Number:	

	 Account:	 531226
	 Name:	 Sherrie	Teall
	 Company:	 UNION	TOWNSHIP

	 Address:	 2010	S	Lincoln
	 	 Mount	Pleasant,	MI		48858

	 Telephone:	 (989)	772-4600
	 Fax:	 (000)	000-0000
	Description:	 CHARTER	TOWNSHIP	OF	UNION	PUBLIC	

HEA

Publication

Morning	Sun,	morningstarpublish-
ing.com	

We Appreciate Your Business!
Thank You Sherrie Teall!

Ad sample

receipt 03/11/21

	 Total:	 $283.90
	
	 Paid	Amount:	 $0.00
	
	 Amount	Due:	 			$283.90

	 	CONTACT	US:	 Macomb Daily: (866)	288-2989	 Daily Tribune: (866)	288-2989		 Oakland Press: (877)	271-1272
  Heritage: (877)	332-1898 Morning Star: (877)	483-3450 Voice: (877)	463-9893

MICHIgAN	gROUP

040



041



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE – ZONING MAP AMENDMENT REQUEST 

 
NOTICE is hereby given that a public hearing will be held by the Planning Commission on Tuesday, 
March 30, 2021, at 7:00 p.m. for the purpose of receiving public comments on a request from 
Avenue A Properties LLC to rezone 2266 Northway Drive PID #14-152-00-005-02,  from B-7 (Retail 
and Service Highway Business District) to I-2 (General Industrial District) as allowed in section 14.5 
of the Union Township Zoning Ordinance 2020-06 as amended. 
 
Legal Description: T14N R4W SEC 13 ENTERPRISE PARK LOT 5; EXC ALL THAT PART LYING E OF A 
LINE COM AT SE COR LOT 5; TH S 76D 53M 31S W, 66.52 FT; TH N 5D 55M 10S W, 184.61 FT; TH N 
88D 49M 18S W, 191.22 FT; TH N 52D 59M 47S W, 127.55 FT; TH N 0D 38M 26S W, 141.67 FT TO 
POB 01/06/99 005-00 COMBINED W/ RESIDUAL OF 005-01 SEE 005-02 
 
The hearing will be conducted as an electronic meeting consistent with emergency declarations 
and direction from state and county health officials to slow the spread of the COVID-19 virus and 
the Open Meetings Act (Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended).  All interested persons may attend 
and participate.  There will be no in-person public attendance at the Township Hall (2010 S. 
Lincoln Rd., Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858), although some Township staff may choose to participate 
from this location.   
 
To participate via computer or smart phone, please use the following link to the electronic 
meeting location: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89299549537?pwd=L3JyMUV6YkpFeXY1TVdmMDlkWDIxUT09  
 
To participate via telephone dial-in access (audio only), please call (312) 626-6799.  At the 
“Meeting ID” prompt, enter 892 9954 9537 and the # sign.  At the “Passcode” prompt, enter 
673358 and the # sign, and then enter # again to join the meeting. 
 
The application may be inspected during business hours at the Township Hall.  The Zoning 
Ordinance and Map are available for viewing on the Township’s website at:  
http://www.uniontownshipmi.com/Departments/ZoningandPlanningServices.aspx/.     
 
Any interested person may submit their views in person, in writing, or by signed proxy prior to the 
public hearing or at the public hearing.  Written comments may be sent to the Charter Township 
of Union Zoning Board of Appeals, 2010 South Lincoln Road, Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858, sent via 
email to info@uniontownshipmi.com, or dropped off in the drop box next to the Township Hall 
entrance. 
 
For additional information, and for individuals who require special accommodations per the 
Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Peter Gallinat, Zoning Administrator, by phone at 
(989) 772 4600 extension 241. 
 

042

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89299549537?pwd=L3JyMUV6YkpFeXY1TVdmMDlkWDIxUT09
http://www.uniontownshipmi.com/Departments/ZoningandPlanningServices.aspx/
mailto:info@uniontownshipmi.com


 

 

 

 

 

2266 Northway Drive is requesting to be rezoned from the PINK B-7 to the GREY I-2. Parcels highlighted 
in RED above are sent notice of the public hearing for the rezone request.  

2266 
Northway 

Venture Way 

Pa
rk

w
ay

 D
r. 

2266 
Northway 

043



Draft Motions:  Zoning Map Amendments 
 

MOTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE REZONING AS REQUESTED:   

Motion by _________________________, supported by _________________________, to recommend 
to the Township Board of Trustees that the PREZ21-02 Zoning Map Amendment to rezone the 1.92-acre 
parcel at 2266 Northway Drive (PID #14-152-00-005-02) from B-7 (Retail and Service Highway Business 
District) to I-2 (General Industrial District) be adopted based on the following findings and conclusions: 

1. This site is located in the East Downtown Development Authority District and in Enterprise Park, 
an industrial park development. 

2. There is no demand for the building at 2266 Northway Dr. to be used for retail, service or other 
commercial uses. 

3. The design and historic use of the existing building for office, warehouse, and light manufacturing 
activities far more consistent with the character of the I-2 District than the regional commercial 
character of the B-7 District. 

4. There is a pressing need for “flex space” buildings suitable for office, warehouse, and light 
manufacturing business development, and for additional land zoned for industrial uses in 
locations with easy access to state highways.   

5. It appears that the existing industrial building at 2266 Northway Dr. may have inadvertently been 
included in the B-7 rezoning to support use of the front portion of the Enterprise Park’s “lot 5” for 
the Home Depot’s stormwater management facilities.  This commercial classification was later 
carried over into the updated Master Plan. 

6. The proposed rezoning will not create any special privilege, result in unlawful exclusionary zoning, 
or set an inappropriate precedent.  

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

MOTION TO RECOMMEND DENIAL OF THE REQUESTED REZONING:   

Motion by _________________________, supported by _________________________, to recommend 
to the Township Board of Trustees that the PREZ21-02 Zoning Map Amendment to rezone the 1.92-acre 
parcel at 2266 Northway Drive (PID #14-152-00-005-02) from B-7 (Retail and Service Highway Business 
District) to I-2 (General Industrial District) be denied based on the following findings and conclusions: 

1. This rezoning is not fully consistent with the Master Plan’s goals, objectives, and policies for the 
Retail/Service area as designated on the Future Land Use map. 

2. The parcel is located in a land use transition area between the retail service B-7 parcels to the 
north along E. Pickard Road and the industrial properties in the Enterprise Park development.  

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

MOTION TO POSTPONE ACTION:   

Motion by _________________________, supported by _________________________, to postpone 

action on the PREZ 21-02 Zoning Map Amendment for 2266 Northway Drive until 

________________________ for the following reasons: ________________________________________ 

044



Community and Economic Development Department 
2010 S. Lincoln Rd. 

Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858 
989-772-4600 ext. 232 

 

1 | P a g e  

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REPORT 

TO: Planning Commission DATE: March 16, 2021 

FROM: Peter Gallinat, Zoning Administrator ZONING: B-5 Highway Business District  

PROJECT: PSPR21-04 Preliminary Site Plan Approval application for phase 2 of self-storage 
buildings. 

PARCEL(S):  PID 14-020-20-001-05  

OWNER(S): McGuirk Mini Storage Inc. 

LOCATION: Approximately 8.87 acres located at the western dead end of Lexi lane in the NE 
1/4 of Section 20. 

EXISTING USE: Vacant Property ADJ. ZONING: B5, R3A, R1  

FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION:  Rural Buffer. Rural Buffer areas generally do not have sewer 
and water, but are appropriate for agricultural, low density residential, and other uses allowed 
by zoning. Typically this buffer is located on the fringe between rural and more urbanized areas. 
Rezoning requests for more intensive uses should be limited, especially those requiring extended 
utility service 

ACTION REQUESTED:  To review and take action to approve, deny, or approve with conditions 
the PSPR21-04 preliminary site plan dated February 23, 2021 for self-storge units located at Lexi 
Lane. in the NE 1/4 of Section 20 and in the B-5 (Highway Business) zoning district. 

Site Plan Approval Process 
Per Section 14.2.C. of the Zoning Ordinance, both preliminary site plan approval and final site plan 
approval are required for this project.  Per Section 14.2.J., approval of a preliminary site plan by the 
Planning Commission “shall indicate its general acceptance of the proposed layout of buildings, 
streets, drives, parking areas, and other facilities and areas.”  Planning Commission approval of a 
final site plan “constitutes the final zoning approval for the project and allows for issuance of a 
building permit to begin site work or construction, provided all other construction and engineering 
requirements have been met” (Section 14.2.L.).  Documentation of applicable outside agency 
permits and approvals will be required as part of a final site plan application. 

Preliminary Site Plan Review Comments 
The following comments are based on the standards for preliminary site plan approval and specific 
elements of the proposed site plan: 

1. Section 14.2.P. (Required Site Plan Information).  The following item of required 
information are missing, but the site plan is sufficiently complete for Planning Commission 
review and action.  The following details (and all other items of required final site plan 

045



2 | P a g e  

information per Section 14.2.P. of the Zoning Ordinance) will need to be addressed by the 
applicant as part of the final site plan submittal: 

Missing Preliminary Site Plan Information 
There is a note on the plan where the proposed drainage easement area is located that states 
“Proposed Parcel Zoned R-3A McGuirk Mini Storage 8.87 acres.”  This appears to be left over 
from a previous plan.  It should be removed. 

 

2. Section 8 (Environmental Performance Standards). Applicant has completed the hazardous 
substance reporting form and EGLE permit checklist confirming that no hazardous materials 
will be stored on site.  

3. Section 9 (Off-Street Parking).  0.1 spaces are required per storage unit plus 5 spaces at the 
site office.  There are 12 buildings proposed which would require 1 parking space.  Plus 5 for 
the office equals a total of 6 parking spaces required.  Currently no parking is shown on the 
plan.  The following details will need to be addressed by the applicant as part of the final 
site plan submittal: 

 Add a total of 6 parking spaces on site.  If parking will be shared on another parcel 
demonstrate which 6 spaces will be used for the self-storage business.  If the 6 spaces 
will be used from existing spots on another site, the plan must demonstrate that there is 
still adequate parking for all the uses utilizing this shared parking, including updated 
parking calculations for the overall development.  

4. Section 7.10 (Sidewalks and Pathways). Applicant has not shown sidewalks on this plan. The 
parcel is located at the end of Lexi Lane.  Due to this dead end, there is no requirement to 
construct sidewalks along Lexi Lane at this time. 

5. Section 6.38 (Self Storage Buildings).  The proposed site plan conforms to the requirements 
for roof design, ingress/egress, building dimensions, prohibited storage, outside storage, 
limitations of use and hard surfacing.  The following details need to be addressed by the 
applicant as part of the final site plan submittal: 

 Proposed evergreen trees must be 8 feet in height at the time of planting as required per 
Section 10.4.C.3. (Evergreen Trees).  The statement on the plan that the trees will reach 
8 feet in height within 3 years is not sufficient to satisfy this requirement.  

6. Consistency with the Master Plan.  This parcel was rezoned from R-3A to B-5. There is  
sufficient capacity available in the municipal water, municipal sewer, and other utility 
infrastructure available to the site to support the uses permitted in a B-5 district.  The parcel 
abuts the line of the Township’s planned growth management boundary.  The plan is 
consistent with the Master Plan. 

Additional Comments for Preparation of the Final Site Plan 

7. Section 8.2 - Exterior lighting.  The applicant should be aware that the Township’s exterior 
lighting standards have changed somewhat since the phase 1 mini-storage project was 
originally approved.  Exterior lighting for phase 2 will be required to conform to the 

046



3 | P a g e  

requirements of Section 8.2 of the Zoning Ordinance, which may necessitate an adjustment 
from the fixture types used on the phase 1 buildings.  Fixture specifications, details, and a 
photometric plan will be required to be included on the final site plan. 

8. Outside agency approvals.  The applicant shall be responsible for obtaining all necessary 
permits or approvals from applicable outside agencies, prior to final site plan approval.  
These approvals include the Mt. Pleasant Fire Department, Isabella County Road 
Commission, Storm Water approval from the Isabella County Drain office, Isabella County 
Transportation Commission, and the Township’s Public Services Department. 

Objective 
The Planning Commission shall review the application materials and site plan, together with any 
reports and recommendations.  The Planning Commission shall identify and evaluate all relevant 
factors and shall then take action by motion to approve the site plan, to approve the site plan with 
conditions, to deny the site plan application, or to postpone further consideration of the site plan 
to a date certain in accordance with Section 14.2.H. of the Zoning Ordinance. 

Key Findings 
1. If updated consistent with the details noted in this report, the preliminary site plan can fully 

conform to Section 14.2.S. (Standards for Site Plan Approval).  

2. The project is consistent with the Master Plan. 

3. The proposed buildings are a continuation of the existing self-storage business to the north. 

Recommendations 
Based on the above findings, I would ask that the Planning Commission consider taking action to 
approve preliminary site plan PSPR21-04, subject to the following conditions: 

1. Provide the missing items of required application and site plan information as part of the 
final site plan submittal and Section 14.2.P. (Required Site Plan Information). 

2. Revise the landscaping and screening details and provide a parking plan as required.  

3. All final site plan information shall be provided in a consolidated set without separate 
attachments or addendums, and with all sheets referenced on the cover sheet. 

Please contact me at (989) 772-4600 ext. 241, or via email at pgallinat@uniontownshipmi.com, with 
any questions about this information. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Peter Gallinat, Zoning Administrator 
Community and Economic Development Department 
 

047



048



049



050



051



052



053



054



055



056



057



058



059



060



061



062



063



064



065



066



067



068



SITE PLAN FOR PHASE 2 - STORAGE UNITS
MCGUIRK MINI STORAGE, INC.

LINCOLN RD. & E. REMUS RD. (M-20)

SU
R

V
EY

IN
G

 / 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

C
M

S 
&

 D

069

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARKS: BENCHMARK #1: FOUND AN ALUMINUM MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION HEIGHT  FOUND AN ALUMINUM MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION HEIGHT MODERNIZATION MARK DISK SET IN THE TOP OF A 12 INCH DIAMETER CONCRETE POST.  LOCATION IS AT THE SOUTH EAST CORNER OF THE LINCOLN ROAD AND REMUS ROAD (M-20) INTERSECTION. ELEVATION 786.62 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE:					PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 20,  PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 20,  T.14 N. - R.04 W., UNION TOWNSHIP, ISABELLA COUNTY,  CLIENT:				MCGUIRK MINI STRORAGE MCGUIRK MINI STRORAGE 3046 JENS WAY MT. PLEASANT, MI 48858 CONTACT: CHUCK MCGUIRK PHONE:	(989) 772-1309 (989) 772-1309 CONSULTANT:			CENTRAL MICHIGAN SURVEYING & DEVELOPMENT CO., INC. CENTRAL MICHIGAN SURVEYING & DEVELOPMENT CO., INC. 2257 EAST BROOMFIELD ROAD MT. PLEASANT, MI 48858 CONTACT PERSON: TIMOTHY E BEBEE PHONE:	(989) 775-0756 (989) 775-0756 FAX:		(989) 775-5012 (989) 775-5012 EMAIL:	info@cms-d.com info@cms-d.com 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING BASIS: PER GEODETIC OBSERVATION WGS-84 THE BEARING BETWEEN THE NORTHEAST CORNER AND THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 20, T14N-R4W WAS DETERMINED TO BE S89°-42'-08"W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    SHEET INDEX SHEET INDEX 1						COVER SHEET COVER SHEET 2						EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY 60 SCALE EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY 60 SCALE 3						EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY 40 SCALE	 EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY 40 SCALE	 4						SITE HORIZONTAL & UTILITY PLAN SITE HORIZONTAL & UTILITY PLAN 5						SITE GRADING PLAN SITE GRADING PLAN 6						SITE SOIL EROSION PLANSITE SOIL EROSION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 915 E. BROOMFIELD ROAD MT. PLEASANT, MI  48858 (989) 621-4932 RANDY BUNKER rbunker@chartercom.com CONSUMERS ENERGY 1325 WRIGHT AVENUE ALMA, MI  48801 (989) 466-4282 KIM STUDT kimberly.studt@cmsenergy.com FRONTIER 345 PINE STREET ALMA, MI  48801 (989) 463-0392 MARK A. MARSHALL Mark.Marshall@ftr.com DTE ENERGY 4420 44TH ST., S.E., SUITE B KENTWOOD, MI  49512 (616) 954-4623 MARY JO MCKERSIE mckersiem@dteenergy.com MT. PLEASANT FIRE DEPARTMENT 804 EAST HIGH STREET MT. PLEASANT, MI  48858 (989) 779-5100 EXT 5122 LT. RANDY KEELER rkeeler@mt-pleasant.org

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION PUBLIC WATER/PUBLIC SEWER 2010 N. LINCOLN ROAD MT. PLEASANT, MI  48858 (989) 772-4600 EXT 24 KIM SMITH ksmith@uniontownshipmi.com CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION PLANNING & ZONING 2010 NORTH LINCOLN ROAD MT. PLEASANT, MI  48858 (989) 772-4600 EXT 241 PETER GALLINAT pgallinat@uniontownshipmi.com DRAIN COMMISSIONERS OFFICE ISABELLA COUNTY BUILDING 200 NORTH MAIN STREET ROOM 140 MT. PLEASANT, MI  48857 (989) 772-0911  ROBERT WILLOUGHBY drain@isabellacounty.org ISABELLA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 2261 EAST REMUS ROAD MT. PLEASANT, MI  48858 (989) 773-7131 EXT 115 PATRICK GAFFNEY PGaffney@isabellaroads.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
    NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, SECTION 20, T14N-R4W, UNION TOWNSHIP, ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5 ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE (%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 FT (A,B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM FRONT YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM LOT AREA (SQ FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT (B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 FT (A,B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16,000 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30%

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.	OFF-STREET PARKING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO OFF-STREET PARKING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO OCCUPY A PORTION OF THE REQUIRED FRONT YARD, PROVIDED THAT THERE SHALL BE MAINTAINED A MINIMUM UNOBSTRUCTED AND LANDSCAPED SETBACK OF TEN (10) FEET BETWEEN THE NEAREST POINT OF THE OFF-STREET PARKING AREAS, EXCLUSIVE OF ACCESS DRIVEWAYS AND THE NEAREST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AS INDICATED ON THE MAJOR THOROUGHFARE PLAN. B.	A LOT IN THE B-5 DISTRICT WILL PROVIDE A SIDE A LOT IN THE B-5 DISTRICT WILL PROVIDE A SIDE AND REAR YARD OF AT LEAST FORTY (40) FEET WHEN ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY NOTE: THE UTILITY LOCATIONS AS HEREON SHOWN ARE BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS AND A CAREFUL REVIEW OF MUNICIPAL AND UTILITY COMPANY RECORDS.  HOWEVER, IT IS NOT POSSIBLE TO DETERMINE THE PRECISE LOCATION AND DEPTH OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES WITHOUT EXCAVATION.  THEREFORE, WE CANNOT GUARANTEE THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THE BURIED UTILITY INFORMATION HEREON SHOWN.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL "MISS DIG" (1-800-282-7171) PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THESE UTILITY LOCATIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL MAKE EVERY EFFORT TO PROTECT AND OR RELOCATE THEM AS REQUIRED.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER/SURVEYOR AS SOON AS POSSIBLE IN THE EVENT A DISCREPANCY IS FOUND. UNDERGROUND SERVICE LEADS FOR GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE AND CABLE MAY BE ACROSS PROPERTY, NO INFORMATION AVAILABLE PLEASE CALL MISS DIG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISS DIG: FOR PROTECTION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL "MISS DIG" 1-800-482-7171 A MINIMUM OF 3 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION. ALL "MISS DIG" PARTICIPATING MEMBERS WILL BE APPROPRIATELY NOTIFIED.  THIS DOES NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OF THE RESPONSIBILITY OF NOTIFYING UTILITY OWNERS WHO MAY NOT BE A PART OF THE "MISS DIG" ALERT SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISITNG B-5 ZONED PARCEL DESCRIPTION:  A PARCEL OF LAND IN THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 20, T.14 N. - R.04 W., UNION TOWNSHIP, ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  TO FIX THE POINT OF BEGINNING, COMMENCE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 20; THENCE S.00°-55'-57"E., ON AND ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION, 700.00 FEET; THENCE S.89°-42'-08"W., PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION, 1327.12 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST 1/8 LINE OF SAID SECTION AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION; THENCE S.00°-39'-12"E., ON AND ALONG SAID EAST 1/8 LINE, 622.35 FEET TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH THE NORTH 1/8 LINE OF SAID SECTION; THENCE S.89°-41'-58"W., ON AND ALONG SAID NORTH 1/8 LINE, 619.03 FEET; THENCE N.00°-55'-47"W., PARALLEL WITH SAID EAST SECTION LINE, 622.41 FEET; THENCE N.89°-42'-08"E., PARALLEL WITH SAID NORTH SECTIO LINE, 622.03 FEET BACK TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 8.87 ACRES OF LAND AND SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH ANY EASMENTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE CERTIFICATION: A PORTION OF SAID DESCRIBED PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN AN AREA HAVING A ZONE DESIGNATION OF A BY THE SECRETARY OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT, ON FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. 26073C0305D WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF FEBRUARY 5, 2014 FOR ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN COMMUNITY NO. 260812 IN UNION CHARTER TOWNSHIP, ISABELLA COUNTY, STATE OF MICHIGAN WHICH IS THE CURRENT FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR THE COMMUNITY IN WHICH SAID PREMISES IS SITUATED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2257 E. BROOMFIELD RD. MT. PLEASANT, MICHIGAN 48858 PHONE: (989) 775-0756 FAX: (989) 775-5012 EMAIL: info@cms-d.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTALS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2101-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELB

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTAL TO TOWNSHIP 2-23-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHATCH PATTERNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULINETYPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT - PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT - EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX-TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX-TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH-CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES - OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES - UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURIED ELECTRICAL CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURIED TELEPHONE CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SHUT-OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE - CONIFEROUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE - DECIDUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT - EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT - PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONITORING WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MAIN VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND CONC. MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN (SQUARE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN (ROUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN (CURB INLET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCGUIRK MINI STORAGE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 SECTION 20, T14N-R4W UNION TOWNSHIP, ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN



SU
R

V
EY

IN
G

 / 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

C
M

S 
&

 D

070

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
382LF OF 5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK IN COMPLIANCE WITH UNION TOWNSHIP STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
382LF OF 5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK IN COMPLIANCE WITH UNION TOWNSHIP STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
382LF OF 5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK IN COMPLIANCE WITH UNION TOWNSHIP STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 15" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" PRIVATE WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP.  PRIVATE  ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
358 LF 24" STORM @ 0.2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP.12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP.12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP.12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR GRADING AND GEOMETRICS REFER TO PRIVATE ROAD PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER EXTENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-2 CURB (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 5' PUBLIC SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER EXTENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-2 CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-2 CURB (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PRIVATE ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 66' PRIVATE ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 66' PRIVATE ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT TURN LANE TAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-4 CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-4 CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-4 CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-4 CURB (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-4 CURB (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-4 CURB (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-4 CURB (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-4 CURB (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-4 CURB (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 5' PUBLIC SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 5' PUBLIC SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  PRIVATE  ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 66' PRIVATE ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV END PIPE = 790.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV END PIPE = 791.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
358 LF 12" STORM @ 0.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACANT STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 18" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED   12"   STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 15" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 18" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT TALL POURED DECORATIVE SCREENING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT TALL POURED DECORATIVE SCREENING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT TALL BLACK CHAIN LINK FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT TALL BLACK CHAIN LINK FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT TALL BLACK CHAIN LINK FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT TALL BLACK CHAIN LINK FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDONNED STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FOREST SCREENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FOREST SCREENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" PRIVATE SANITARY MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" PRIVATE SANITARY LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIV. SAN. LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP 6" PRIV 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" PRIVATE SANITARY LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" PRIVATE SANITARY MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" PUBLIC SANITARY MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" PUBLIC SANITARY MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"  PUBLIC  SANITARY  MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" PUBLIC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRIVATE LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" PRIVATE LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" PRIVATE WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-001-05 MCGUIRK MINI STORAGE INC. S. LINCOLN ROAD 3000 MILE  MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  12"  PUBLIC  WATER  MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" PUBLIC    WATER   MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 10" HDPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" PUBLIC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-001-01 MCGUIRK MINI STORAGE 1982 E. REMUS ROAD  MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°-55'-47"W 386.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°-42'-08"W     685.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°-55'-57"W   700.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH RIM = 802.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH RIM = 800.15 FLOWLINE = 788.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH RIM = 795.37 FLOWLINE = 783.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH RIM = 792.06 INV SE = 788.03 FLOWLINE = 779.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND BOUNDARY D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND BOUNDARY E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND BOUNDARY F

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND BOUNDARY G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 791.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
 G 790.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
 G 791.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 791.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 791.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
 G 791.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
 G 791.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 791.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 791.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
 G 791.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 791.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 791.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 791.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 791.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 792.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 793.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 791.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
 G 791.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 791.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
 G 791.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 791.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
 G 791.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT YARD           SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BILLBOARD 13.25' ABOVE GROUND 12.0 x 24.0 DISPLAY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°-42'-08"W 635.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°-03'-50"E 881.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°-42'-08"W 914.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°-55'-57"W 182.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°-42'-08"E 34.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°-55'-57"W 132.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°-42'-08"W 594.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°-55'-47"W 1008.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-001-02 FIGG RICHARD & BETTY 3860 ST. ANDREWS DRIVE MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-001-03 FIGG RICHARD & BETTY 1239 E. BROOMFIELD ROAD MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-011-04 PETERS EDWARD T 4240 E. MILLBROOK ROAD MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-009-00 ZENEBERG GAIL D. 1688 E. REMUS ROAD MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858 ZONED B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-008-00 PETRO-VEST OPERATING, LLC P.O. BOX 653  MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858 ZONED B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-007-00 EDC INVESTMENTS , LLC P.O. BOX 653  MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858 ZONED B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-006-00 EDC INVESTMENTS , LLC P.O. BOX 653  MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858 ZONED B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY  FRAME HOUSE #1688

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY  BRICK OFFICE #1710

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY  FRAME HOUSE #1732

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY  FRAME HOUSE #1740

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY FRAME APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY FRAME APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. = 799.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND  FIBER OPTIC  MARKER POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND  FIBER OPTIC  MARKER POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHU

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 807.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 807.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 807.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 806.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 806.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 806.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 805.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 805.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 805.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 805.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 805.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 804.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 804.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 804.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 804.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 804.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 807.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 807.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 807.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 806.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 806.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 806.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 805.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 805.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 805.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 805.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 805.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 804.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 804.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 804.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 804.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 804.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 803.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 803.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 807.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 807.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 806.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 806.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 806.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 806.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 805.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 805.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 805.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 805.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 805.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 804.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 804.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 804.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 804.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 804.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 803.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. = 801.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. = 800.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. = 800.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. = 799.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. = 799.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. = 789.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. = 791.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. = 791.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 803.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 803.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 802.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 802.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 801.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 801.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 800.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 799.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 799.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 798.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 797.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 797.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 796.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 795.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 795.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 794.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 793.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 793.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 792.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 791.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB 791.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 790.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 791.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 800.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 801.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 801.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 802.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 802.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 802.2.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 803.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 803.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 803.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 802.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 802.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 802.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 801.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 800.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 800.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 799.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 799.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 798.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 797.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 797.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 796.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 796.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 795.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 794.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 793.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 793.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 792.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 791.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 791.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 790.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 790.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA 790.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
 G 799.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 799.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°-42'-08"W 625.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°-41'-58"W 619.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 12" PUBLIC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-001-05 MCGUIRK MINI STORAGE INC. S. LINCOLN ROAD 3000 MILE  MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-001-01 MCGUIRK MINI STORAGE 1982 E. REMUS ROAD  MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-001-01 MCGUIRK MINI STORAGE 1982 E. REMUS ROAD  MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858

AutoCAD SHX Text
2257 E. BROOMFIELD RD. MT. PLEASANT, MICHIGAN 48858 PHONE: (989) 775-0756 FAX: (989) 775-5012 EMAIL: info@cms-d.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTALS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2101-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELB

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY 60 SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCGUIRK MINI STORAGE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 SECTION 20, T14N-R4W UNION TOWNSHIP, ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTAL TO TOWNSHIP 2-23-21



SU
R

V
EY

IN
G

 / 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

C
M

S 
&

 D

071

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EVERGREEN SCREENING  10' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
358 LF 24" STORM @ 0.2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV END PIPE = 790.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV END PIPE = 791.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
358 LF 12" STORM @ 0.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT TALL POURED DECORATIVE SCREENING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT TALL POURED DECORATIVE SCREENING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT TALL BLACK CHAIN LINK FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT TALL BLACK CHAIN LINK FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FOREST SCREENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"  PUBLIC  SANITARY  MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-001-05 MCGUIRK MINI STORAGE INC. S. LINCOLN ROAD 3000 MILE  MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  12"  PUBLIC  WATER  MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°-55'-47"W 386.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND BOUNDARY D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND BOUNDARY E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND BOUNDARY F

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND BOUNDARY G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°-55'-47"W 1008.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-011-00 UNION FARMS LLC 1720 E. PICKARD ROAD MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-011-04 PETERS EDWARD T 4240 E. MILLBROOK ROAD MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°-41'-58"W 619.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 12" PUBLIC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-001-05 MCGUIRK MINI STORAGE INC. S. LINCOLN ROAD 3000 MILE  MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858

AutoCAD SHX Text
2257 E. BROOMFIELD RD. MT. PLEASANT, MICHIGAN 48858 PHONE: (989) 775-0756 FAX: (989) 775-5012 EMAIL: info@cms-d.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTALS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2101-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELB

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY 40 SACLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCGUIRK MINI STORAGE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 SECTION 20, T14N-R4W UNION TOWNSHIP, ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTAL TO TOWNSHIP 2-23-21



SU
R

V
EY

IN
G

 / 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

C
M

S 
&

 D

072

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°-41'-58"W 619.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-011-00 UNION FARMS LLC 1720 E. PICKARD ROAD MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858 ZONED B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-011-00 UNION FARMS LLC 1720 E. PICKARD ROAD MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°-55'-47"W 622.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUCK BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PRIVATE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 TRUCK BAYS C

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°-55'-47"W 386.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARCEL ZONED B-5 MCGUIRK MINI STORAGE 5.52 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARCEL ZONED R-3A MCGUIRK MINI STORAGE 8.87 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  8"  PUBLIC  SANITARY  MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT TALL BLACK CHAIN LINK FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT TALL BLACK CHAIN LINK FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT TALL POURED DECORATIVE SCREENING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT TALL POURED DECORATIVE SCREENING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLOPE = 803.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 12"  C-900 WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 24" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE SPACE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VALVE & HYD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
358 LF 12" STORM @ 0.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 790.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 790.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
358 LF 24" STORM @ 0.2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EVERGREEN SCREENING  15' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EVERGREEN SCREENING  15' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
237 LF 12" C-900  PROPOSED PUBLIC WATER MAIN EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" BY 8" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 LF 12" C-900 THEN 12" VALVE THEN 6 LF 12" C-900 THEN CAP WITH 2" THREADED  COPPER BLOW OFF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 LF 8" C-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BY 6" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BY 6" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BY 6" 90%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 LF 6" C-900 THEN FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 LF 6" C-900 THEN FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 LF 6" C-900 THEN FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
138 LF 8" C-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
197 LF 8" C-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
140 LF 8" C-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EVERGREEN SCREENING 15' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH 1/8 LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°-39'-12"W 622.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST 1/8 LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°42'08"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1313.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°-42'-08"W 622.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BY 6" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 LF 6" C-900 THEN FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLOPE = 803.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE = 789

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE = 791

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR 799

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR 799

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR 799

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE = 790

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-011-00 UNION FARMS LLC 1720 E. PICKARD ROAD MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858 ZONED B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH PROP. ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 @ TIME OF PLANTING'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 ON 3 GRASS SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS SLOPE VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 7.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EVERGREEN SCREENING  15' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EVERGREEN SCREENING 15' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EVERGREEN SCREENING  15' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PRIVATE WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0 FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0 FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0 FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5 FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL MINI-STORAGE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL MINI-STORAGE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 LF 6" C-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2257 E. BROOMFIELD RD. MT. PLEASANT, MICHIGAN 48858 PHONE: (989) 775-0756 FAX: (989) 775-5012 EMAIL: info@cms-d.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTALS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2101-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE HORIZONTAL & UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCGUIRK MINI STORAGE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 SECTION 20, T14N-R4W UNION TOWNSHIP, ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL HYDRANT CURB ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTAL TO TOWNSHIP 2-23-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLANTING AND BERM SCREENING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5 ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE (%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 FT (A,B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM FRONT YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM LOT AREA (SQ FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT (B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 FT (A,B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16,000 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30%

AutoCAD SHX Text
                           ZONING SUMMARY ZONING SUMMARY FRONT YARD SETBACK PHASE 2 - MIN. DISTANCE TO PROP. STR. = 74.2' SIDE YARD SETBACK PHASE 2 - MIN. DISTANCE TO PROP. STR. = 42.3' REAR YARD SETBACK PHASE 2 - MIN. DISTANCE TO PROP. STR. = 52.7' LOT FRONTAGE PHASE 2 = 622' LOT AREA PHASE 2 = 8.87 ACRES = 386,191 SF BUILDING HEIGHT - ALL PROPOSED STR. ARE LESS THAN 35' LOT COVERAGE: : PHASE 1 AREA = 240,449 SF PHASE 2 AREA = 386,191 SF TOTAL AREA = 626,640 SF. STRUCTURES BUILT AND PROPOSED PHASE 1 = 8 STR @ (40' BY 220') TOTAL AREA OF STRUCTURES PHASE 1 = 70,400 SF STRUCTURES PROPOSED PHASE 2 10 STRUCTURES @ (40' BY 230') = 92,200 SF 1 STRUCTURE @ (40' BY 200') = 8,000 SF 1 STRUCTURE @ (80' BY 220') = 17,600 SF TOTAL AREA OF STRUCTURES PHASE 2 = 117,600 SF TOTAL ALL STRUCTURES PHASE 1 & 2 = 188,000 SF TOTAL LAND AREA PHASE 1 & 2 = 626,640 SF TOTAL PERCENTAGE OF COVERAGE = 30.00 PERCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT DESCRIPTION THE PROPOSED SELF STORAGE PROJECT IS BEING DEVELOPED, OWNED AND OPERATED BY MCGUIRK MINI STORAGE FOR THEIR OWN USE.  THE PROJECT HAS BEEN PROPOSED AND DEVELOPED IN (2) PHASES.  EACH PHASE HAS RECEIVED IT'S REQUIRED SPECIAL USE APPROVAL FOR SELF-STORAGE STRUCTURES WITHIN THE B-5 ZONING DISTRICT.  PHASE 1 OF THE PROJECT IS NEARING COMPLETION. SITE PREPARATION WORK ON PHASE 2 HAS COMMENCED, UNDER A PREVIOUSLY OBTAINED SPECIAL USE AND SITE PLAN APPROVAL.  PHASE 2 IS BEING RE-SUBMITTED FOR SITE PLAN APPROVAL DUE TO MODIFICATIONS TO BUILDING SIZES.  THE PROPOSED USE REMAINS THE SAME.  THE MODIFICATION OF PHASE 2 WILL ALLOW FOR LARGE ITEM STORAGE THAT CANNOT BE ACCOMMODATED IN THE 40 FOOT WIDE STRCUTURES PREVIOUSLY APPROVED. THE SITE IS NOT PROPOSING ANY DUMPSTER FACILITIES. THE LEASE AGREEMENTS REQUIRES THAT WASTE PRODUCTS MUST BE TAKEN FROM THE SITE BY THE LEASEE.    

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LIGHT THE PROPOSED PHASE 2 SELF-STORAGE STRUCTURES WILL BE LIT IN THE SAME MANNER AS PHASE 1. THE LIGHTS THAT HAVE BEEN INSTALLED IN PHASE 1 ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH UNION TOWNSHIP'S LIGHTING ORDINANCE AND WILL CONFORM TO THE NEWLY ADOPTED ORDINANCE (SECTION 8.2).  CUT SHEETS FOR THE PROPOSED LIGHTING HAVE BEEN INCLUDED IN THE SUBMITTAL PACKAGE.       

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LANDSCAPING THE PROPOSED PHASE 2 PROJECT HAS BEEN REVISED FROM IT'S PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED AND APPROVED SITE PLAN AS IT RELATES TO LANDSCAPING/SCREENING TO COMPLY WITH THE UNION TOWNSHIP ORDINANCE ADOPTED IN SPETEMBER 2020. - SECTION 10.2A  GENERAL LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS.    *	ALL UNPAVED PORTIONS OF THE SITE WILL BE PLANTED WITH GRASS. ALL UNPAVED PORTIONS OF THE SITE WILL BE PLANTED WITH GRASS. HYDROSEEDING WILL BE UTILIZED TO ESTABLISH THESE AREAS.  - SECTION 10.2E  SCREENING.   * EVERGREEN PLANTINGS AT 15 FOOT SPACING ALONG THE EAST, WEST AND SOUTH PROPERTY LINES HAVE BEEN SHOWN ON THE DRAWING.  THE EVERGREENS WILL BE PLANTED AT TEH TOP OF A 2.5' TALL BERM AS IS SHOWN IN THE DETAIL ON THIS DRAWING SHEET.  EVERGREENS OF 4-5 FEET WILL BE PLANTED AND THUS GIVING A TOTAL  INITIAL SCREENING HEIGHT OF 6.5 TO 7.5 FEET, WITH THE REQUIRED 8 FOOT HEIGHT BEING REACHED WITHIN 3 YEARS. DUE TO THE SITE MASS SITE GRADING THAT WILL BE REQUIRED, PORTIONS OF THE BERM AND TREE PLANTING MAY NOT BE POSSIBLE UNTIL THE GRADING HAS BEEN COMPLETED.    - LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE PLAN.   * LANDSCAPING WILL HAVE A ONE YEAR GUARANTEE FROM THE INSTALLER.  PRIOR TO THE ONE YEAR ANNIVERSARY, THE INSTALLER WILL REPLACE ANY DAMAGE, DYING OR DEAD PLANTINGS.  FOLLOWING THIS GUARANTEE PERIOD, EACH SPRING, THE SCREENING PLANTING WILL BE INSPECTED AND ANY DAMAGED, DYING OR DEAD PLANTINGS. DURING EACH SPRING REQUIRED PLANTING WILL BE REPLACED, AS NEEDED.  GENERAL LAWN AREA WILL BE MAINTAINED AS PARK TO THE OVERALL DEVELOPMENT LANDSCAPING CONTRACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT UTILITIES THE PROPOSED PHASE 2 SELF-STORAGE STRUCTURES WILL BE SERVICED WITH ELECTRICITY FOR SITE LIGHTING. A PRIVATE 8" WATER MAIN FIRE PROTECTION LINE WILL BE INSTALLED.  NO BUILDING SERVICES WILL BE TAKEN OFF FROM THIS PROPOSED LINE. THE PRIVATE FIRE LINE WILL REQUIRE AN EXTENSION OF THE EXISTING 12" PUBLIC WATER MAIN AS SHOWN. NATURAL GAS MAY BE RUN TO THE LARGER STORAGE STRUCTURE FOR HEATING PURPOSES.  THE OWNER/DEVELOPER IS CURRENTLY WORKING WITH DTE TO DETERMINE IF THIS IS FEASIBLE.       

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL LIGHTING PHOTOMETRICS



SU
R

V
EY

IN
G

 / 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

C
M

S 
&

 D

073

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°-41'-58"W 619.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-011-00 UNION FARMS LLC 1720 E. PICKARD ROAD MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°-55'-47"W 622.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°-55'-47"W 386.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARCEL ZONED B-5 MCGUIRK MINI STORAGE 5.52 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARCEL ZONED R-3A MCGUIRK MINI STORAGE 8.87 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  8"  PUBLIC  SANITARY  MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT TALL BLACK CHAIN LINK FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT TALL BLACK CHAIN LINK FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT TALL POURED DECORATIVE SCREENING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT TALL POURED DECORATIVE SCREENING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLOPE = 803.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 12"  C-900 WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
358 LF 12" STORM @ 0.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 790.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 790.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 802.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR = 803.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 803.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 802.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 802.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR = 803.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 803.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR = 804.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 804.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 803.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 803.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR = 804.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 804.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 804.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 804.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR = 805.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 805.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 804.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 804.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR = 805.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 805.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 805.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 805.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR = 806.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 806.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 805.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 805.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR = 806.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 806.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 806.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 806.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 802.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 801.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 801.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 802.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 802.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 803.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 803.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 804.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 804.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 803.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 804.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 803.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 805.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 804.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 804.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 802.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 802.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 803.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 803.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 802.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 801.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 802.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 802.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 801.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 800.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 801.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 801.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 804.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 802.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 802.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
358 LF 24" STORM @ 0.2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°-39'-12"W 622.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST 1/8 LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°42'08"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1313.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°-42'-08"W 622.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLOPE = 803.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE = 789

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 805.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE = 791

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR 799

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR 799

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR 799

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE = 790

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL 799.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL 801.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL 799.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL 799.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT = DOOR = 804.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 804.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR = 803.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 803.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR = 805.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 805.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR = 804.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 804.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR = 804.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 804.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR = 803.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 803.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR = 803.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 803.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR = 803.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 803.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR = 804.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 804.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR = 804.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 804.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR = 804.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 804.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR = 803.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 803.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 802.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 804.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 803.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
2257 E. BROOMFIELD RD. MT. PLEASANT, MICHIGAN 48858 PHONE: (989) 775-0756 FAX: (989) 775-5012 EMAIL: info@cms-d.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTALS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2101-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTAL TO TOWNSHIP 2-23-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCGUIRK MINI STORAGE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 SECTION 20, T14N-R4W UNION TOWNSHIP, ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER MANAGEMENT COMPLIANCE STORM WATER REPORT, DETENTION CALCULATIONS FOR REQUIRED AND PROVIDED, AS WELL AS CALCULATIONS FOR THE RESTRICTED OUTFLOW HAVE BEEN SUBMITTED SEPERATELY.



SU
R

V
EY

IN
G

 / 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

C
M

S 
&

 D

074

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°-41'-58"W 619.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-011-00 UNION FARMS LLC 1720 E. PICKARD ROAD MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858 ZONED B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-011-00 UNION FARMS LLC 1720 E. PICKARD ROAD MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°-55'-47"W 622.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUCK BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PRIVATE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 TRUCK BAYS C

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°-55'-47"W 386.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARCEL ZONED B-5 MCGUIRK MINI STORAGE 5.52 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARCEL ZONED R-3A MCGUIRK MINI STORAGE 8.87 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  8"  PUBLIC  SANITARY  MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT TALL BLACK CHAIN LINK FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT TALL BLACK CHAIN LINK FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT TALL POURED DECORATIVE SCREENING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT TALL POURED DECORATIVE SCREENING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLOPE = 803.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 12"  C-900 WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 24" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE SPACE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VALVE & HYD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
358 LF 12" STORM @ 0.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 790.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 790.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
358 LF 24" STORM @ 0.2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EVERGREEN SCREENING  15' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EVERGREEN SCREENING  15' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
237 LF 12" C-900  PROPOSED PUBLIC WATER MAIN EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" BY 8" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 LF 12" C-900 THEN 12" VALVE THEN 6 LF 12" C-900 THEN CAP WITH 2" THREADED  COPPER BLOW OFF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 LF 8" C-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BY 6" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BY 6" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BY 6" 90%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 LF 6" C-900 THEN FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 LF 6" C-900 THEN FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 LF 6" C-900 THEN FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
138 LF 8" C-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
197 LF 8" C-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
140 LF 8" C-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EVERGREEN SCREENING 15' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH 1/8 LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°-39'-12"W 622.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST 1/8 LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°42'08"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1313.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°-42'-08"W 622.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BY 6" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 LF 6" C-900 THEN FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLOPE = 803.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE = 789

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE = 791

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR 799

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR 799

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR 799

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE = 790

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-011-00 UNION FARMS LLC 1720 E. PICKARD ROAD MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858 ZONED B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EVERGREEN SCREENING  15' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EVERGREEN SCREENING 15' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EVERGREEN SCREENING  15' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PRIVATE WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2257 E. BROOMFIELD RD. MT. PLEASANT, MICHIGAN 48858 PHONE: (989) 775-0756 FAX: (989) 775-5012 EMAIL: info@cms-d.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTALS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2101-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL EROSION & SEDIMENTATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCGUIRK MINI STORAGE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 SECTION 20, T14N-R4W UNION TOWNSHIP, ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTAL TO TOWNSHIP 2-23-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLANTING AND BERM SCREENING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARACTERISTICS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Selective Grading & Shaping

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water can be diverted to minimize erosion

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flatter slopes ease erosion problems

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hydro-seeding

AutoCAD SHX Text
Effective on large areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mulch tacking agent used to provide immediate

AutoCAD SHX Text
 protection until grass is rooted

AutoCAD SHX Text
Should include prepared topsoil bed

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paving

AutoCAD SHX Text
Protects areas which cannot otherwise be protected, but increases runoff

AutoCAD SHX Text
 volume and velocity

AutoCAD SHX Text
Irregular surface will help slow velocity

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grassed Waterway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Much more stable form of drainageway than bare channel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass tends to slow runoff and filter out sediment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Used where bare channel would be eroded 

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sediment Basin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Traps sediment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Releases runoff at non-erosive rates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Controls runoff at system outlets

AutoCAD SHX Text
Can be visual amenities

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Geotextile Silt Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Controls and Contains sediment from sheet flow conditions.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Must be constructed of addequate strength filter fabric and stakes.

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fabric must be "toed" into the soil 6" or more to prevent underflow.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BY 75' STONE TRACKING PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SHAPING AND GRADING TO BE UTILIZED TO ENCOMPASS THE OUTER BOUNDARY OF THE CONSTRUCTION SITE.  SHOULD THIS MEASURE NOT CONTROL ERODED MATERIALS. SILT FENCE WILL NEED TO BE INSTALLED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15



SU
R

V
EY

IN
G

 / 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

C
M

S 
&

 D

075

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°-41'-58"W 619.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY FRAME APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°-55'-47"W 622.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°-03'-50"E 881.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PRIVATE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARCEL ZONED R-3A MCGUIRK MINI STORAGE 8.87 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLOPE = 803.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 12"  C-900 WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 15" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
358 LF 12" STORM @ 0.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 790.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 790.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
358 LF 24" STORM @ 0.2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 15" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EVERGREEN SCREENING  15' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
237 LF 12" C-900  PROPOSED PUBLIC WATER MAIN EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" BY 8" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 LF 12" C-900 THEN 12" VALVE THEN 6 LF 12" C-900 THEN CAP WITH 2" THREADED  COPPER BLOW OFF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 LF 8" C-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BY 6" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BY 6" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BY 6" 90%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 LF 6" C-900 THEN FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 LF 6" C-900 THEN FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 LF 6" C-900 THEN FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
138 LF 8" C-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
197 LF 8" C-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
140 LF 8" C-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EVERGREEN SCREENING 15' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH 1/8 LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°-39'-12"W 622.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST 1/8 LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BY 6" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 LF 6" C-900 THEN FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLOPE = 803.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE = 789

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE = 791

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR 799

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR 799

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR 799

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE = 790

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 14-020-20-011-00 UNION FARMS LLC 1720 E. PICKARD ROAD MT. PLEASANT MI, 48858 ZONED B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EVERGREEN SCREENING  15' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EVERGREEN SCREENING 15' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PRIVATE WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+25.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2 STORY  APARTMENT  BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BERM AND SCREENING TO 8 FT. HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SCREENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  STORAGE UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  STORAGE UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2257 E. BROOMFIELD RD. MT. PLEASANT, MICHIGAN 48858 PHONE: (989) 775-0756 FAX: (989) 775-5012 EMAIL: info@cms-d.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTALS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2101-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS-SECTIONAL VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCGUIRK MINI STORAGE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 SECTION 20, T14N-R4W UNION TOWNSHIP, ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTAL TO TOWNSHIP 2-23-21



SCHEMATIC EXTERIOR FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

16
'-

0"

15
'-

6"

1/2 : 12 PITCH

225'-0"

20'-0"

20'-0" BAY
WIDTH MAY VARY 

SCHEMATIC EXTERIOR SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

80'-0"

SCHEMATIC EXTERIOR SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

40'-0"

17
'-

8"

17
'-

8"

McGuirk Sand - Gravel3046 Jen's Way - Mount Pleasant, MI 48858
989-772-1309

page numberPROOF 1

September 23, 2020
Drawings and documents are schematic and are not suitable for construction.

076



077



078



Draft Motions:  PSPR 21-04 McGuirk Mini Storage Phase 2 
Preliminary Site Plan Review Application 

 
MOTION TO APPROVE:   

Motion by _________________________, supported by _________________________, to approve the 
PSPR 21-04 preliminary site plan from McGuirk Mini Storage Inc. for the phase 2 development of 
additional self-storage buildings located at the west end of Lexi Lane in the northeast quarter of Section 
20 and in the B-5 (Highway Business) zoning district, finding that the February 23, 2021 site plan fully 
complies with the applicable Zoning Ordinance requirements for preliminary site plan approval, including 
Sections 14.2.P. (Required Site Plan information) and 14.2.S. (Standards for Site Plan Approval). 

MOTION TO APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS:   

Motion by _________________________, supported by _________________________, to approve the 
PSPR 21-04 preliminary site plan from McGuirk Mini Storage Inc. for the phase 2 development of 
additional self-storage buildings located at the west end of Lexi Lane in the northeast quarter of Section 
20 and in the B-5 (Highway Business) zoning district, finding that the February 23, 2021 site plan can 
comply with applicable Zoning Ordinance requirements for preliminary site plan approval, including 
Sections 14.2.P. (Required Site Plan information) and 14.2.S. (Standards for Site Plan Approval), subject to 
the following condition(s): 

1. Provide the missing items of required application and site plan information noted in the staff 
report as part of the final site plan submittal and Section 14.2.P. (Required Site Plan Information). 

2. Revise the landscaping, screening, and parking details noted in the staff report as part of the final 
site plan submittal.  

3. All final site plan information shall be provided in a consolidated set without separate 
attachments or addendums, and with all sheets referenced on the cover sheet. 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

MOTION TO POSTPONE ACTION:   

Motion by ________________________, supported by ________________________, to postpone action 
on the PSPR 21-04 preliminary site plan from McGuirk Mini Storage Inc. until __________________ _____, 
2021 for the following reasons:  

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

MOTION TO DENY:   

Motion by _________________________, supported by _________________________, to deny the PSPR 
21-04 preliminary site plan from McGuirk Mini Storage Inc. for the phase 2 development of additional self-
storage buildings located at the west end of Lexi Lane in the northeast quarter of Section 20 and in the B-
5 (Highway Business) zoning district, finding that the February 23, 2021 site plan does not comply with 
applicable Zoning Ordinance requirements, including Sections 14.2.P. (Required Site Plan information) and 
14.2.S. (Standards for Site Plan Approval), for the following reasons: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

079



 1 

BY-LAWS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION  

PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

I. AUTHORITY 

These rules of procedures are adopted by the Planning Commission of the Charter 

Township of Union, Isabella County, State of Michigan (hereinafter referred to as the 

Commission) in order to facilitate the performance of its duties as outlined in the 

Michigan Planning Enabling Act, Public Act 33 of 2008, MCL 125.3801, et seq, and 

the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, Public Act 110 of 2006, MCL 125.3101, et seq.  

II. MEMBERSHIP 

A. Terms – There shall be 9 members of the Planning Commission. 

One of the members shall be a representative from the Board of 

Trustees. The term of the Trustee serving on the Planning 

Commission shall coincide with their term of office on the 

Board of Trustees. The remaining 8 members shall serve 3 year 

terms. These terms will be staggered in a 3-3-2 format. When 

the term of the a member who is not the Trustee Representative 

has expired they shall hold office until re-appointed or a 

successor is appointed.  

B. Training – Each member is expected to attend and complete at 

least one (1) professional training during each term served on the 

Planning Commission. Trainings must be sponsored by the 

Michigan Township Association, Michigan Association of 

Planning or other related professional planning and zoning 

organizations.  

III. OFFICERS 

A. Selection and Tenure – At the first regular meeting each March, 

the Commission shall select from its membership a Chairperson, 

Vice chairperson,  Secretary, Vice secretary, All officers shall 

serve a term of one year, or until their successors are selected and 

assume office, except as noted in C, below.  All officers shall be 

eligible for re-election for consecutive terms for the same office.  

The officers shall take office immediately following their 

election.   

B. Chairperson – The chairperson shall preside at all meetings, 

appoint committees and perform such other duties as may be 

ordered by the planning commission. 

C. Vice Chairperson – the vice chairperson shall act in the capacity 

of the chairperson in his/her absence.  In the event the office of 

the chairperson becomes vacant, the vice chairperson shall 

succeed to this office for the unexpired term, and the planning 

commission shall select a successor to the office of vice 

chairperson for the unexpired term. 

080



 2 

D. Secretary – the secretary shall execute documents in the name of 

the Commission and shall perform such other duties as the 

Commission may determine.   

E. Vice Secretary – the vice secretary shall execute documents in 

the name of the Commission and shall perform such other duties 

as the Commission may determine in the absence of the 

Secretary. 

  

IV. MEETINGS 
The business that the Commission may perform shall be conducted at a public 

meeting held in compliance with the Open Meetings Act.  The Commission may 

establish reasonable rules and regulations in order to minimize the possibility of 

disrupting the meeting. 

A. Regular Meetings – the Commission shall hold not less than 

four regular meetings each year and by resolution shall determine 

the time and place of such meetings.  Other meetings may be 

held as necessary.  When a regular meeting falls on a legal 

holiday or upon a day resulting in a conflict, the Commission 

shall, if possible, select a suitable alternate meeting date in the 

same month as the originally scheduled meeting. 

 

Notice of regular Commission meetings shall be posted at the 

principal township office within 10 days after the Commission’s 

first meeting in each calendar year in accordance with the Open 

Meetings Act.  Any changes in the date or time of the regular 

meetings shall be posted and noticed in the same manner as 

originally established.    

B. Special Meetings – Special meetings may be called by the 

chairperson, Township Planner, or upon written request to the 

secretary by at least two members of the Commission. 

Notice of special meetings shall be given to the members of the 

Commission at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.  Such notice 

shall state the purpose, time, and location of the special meeting 

and shall be posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act. 

C. Notice – Notice required for specific planning, zoning, or other 

land use actions will be given in accordance with the Michigan 

Planning Enabling Act, the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, Land 

Division Act, or other applicable statute. 

D. Public Hearings – All public hearings held by the Commission 

must be held as part of a regular or special meeting of the 

Commission.  Public hearings conducted by the Commission 

shall be run in an orderly and timely fashion. 

 

 

   

081



 3 

E. Agenda – The Township Planner shall be responsible for 

preparing a tentative agenda for Commission meetings.  The 

agenda may be modified by action of the Commission.  The 

order of business shall be: 

1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Roll Call 

4. Approval of Minutes 

5. Correspondence 

6. Approval of Agenda 

7. Public Comments and Communications Concerning Items 

Not on the Agenda 

8. New Business  

9. Other Business 

10. Extended Public Comment 

12 Final Board Comment 

13. Adjournment 

 

F. Quorum – Five members of a nine-member Commission shall 

constitute a quorum for transacting business and taking official 

action for all matters.  No official action of the commission may 

be taken without a quorum present. 

G. Voting – An affirmative vote of the majority of the Commission 

members present shall be required for the approval of any 

requested action or motion placed before the Commission. A 

vote ending in a tie shall be treated as a failed motion. Voting 

shall be by voice vote; a roll call vote shall be required if 

requested by any Commission member or directed by the 

chairperson.  Except in the case of conflict of interest, all 

Commission members, including the chairperson, shall vote on 

all matters.  Any members who have recused themselves from a 

vote shall not participate in the discussion of that item.  An 

affirmative vote of the majority of the members of the 

Commission is required to approve any part of the master plan or 

amendments to the plan or to amend these bylaws.   

H. Motions – Motions shall be restated by the chairperson before a 

vote is taken.  The name of the maker and supporters of the 

motions shall be recorded.   

I. Public Records – All meetings, minutes, records, documents, 

correspondence, and other materials of the Commission shall be 

open to public inspection in accordance with the Freedom of 

Information Act, except as may otherwise be provided by law.  

J. Rules of Order – All meetings of the Commission shall be 

conducted, to the extent practicable, in accordance with generally 

accepted parliamentary procedure, as governed by “Robert’s 

Rules of Orders.”  However, application of “Robert’s Rules” 

082



 4 

shall not be utilized in order to stifle discussion or debate and 

may be implemented only to the extent required to maintain the 

orderliness of the meeting.  

 

K. Special Rules:  

1. Every member desiring to speak shall address the chair and, 

upon recognition of the presiding officer, shall confine 

himself/herself to the question under debate, avoiding all 

personalities and indecorous language. 

2. A motion to reconsider any action taken by the commission 

may be made only on the day such action was taken.  It may 

be either made immediately during the same session or at a 

recessed or adjourned session thereof.  Such motion shall be 

made by one of the prevailing side, but may be seconded by 

any member, and may be made at any time and have 

precedence over all other motions or while a member has the 

floor.  The question may then be debated. 

3. A commissioner may request, through the presiding officer, 

the privilege of having an abstract of his/her statement on 

any subject under consideration by the commission entered 

into the minutes.  If the commission consents thereto, such 

statement shall be entered into the minutes. 

4. After a motion has been made by the commission, no person 

shall address the commission without first securing the 

permission of the commission to do so. 

5. No person other than the commission and the person having 

the floor, shall be permitted to enter into any discussion, 

either directly or through a commissioner, without the 

permission of the presiding officer.  No question shall be 

asked a commissioner except through the presiding officer. 

6. While the Commission is in session the members shall 

preserve order and decorum, and a member shall neither by 

conversation or otherwise delay or interrupt the proceedings 

or the peace of the Commission nor disturb any member 

while speaking or refuse to obey the orders of the 

Commission or its presiding officer, except as otherwise 

herein provided. 

 

V. DUTIES OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION 
The Commission shall perform the following duties: 

 

A. Prepare, review, and update a master plan as a guide for 

development within the Township’s planning jurisdiction.  The 

master plan must be reviewed every 5 years. 

B. Take such action on petitions, staff proposals and township board 

requests for amendments to the zoning ordinance as required. 

083



 5 

C. Take such action on petitions, staff proposals and township board 

requests for amendments to the master land use plan as required.  

D. Prepare an annual written report to the township board of the 

Commission’s operations and the status of planning activities, 

including recommendations regarding actions by the township 

board related to planning and development.  The annual written 

report must be completed and submitted by December 1
st
 of each 

year.  

E. Take such actions as authorized or required by the Michigan 

Planning Enabling Act. 

F. Take such actions as authorized or required by the Michigan 

Zoning Enabling Act. 

G. Review subdivision proposals and recommend appropriate 

actions to the township board. 

H.  Review capital improvements program. 

I. Perform other duties and responsibilities or respond as requested 

in writing by any township board or commission. 

 

VI. ABSENCES, REMOVALS, RESIGNATIONS, AND VACANCIES 
A. Members of the Commission who are absent for four (4) or more 

regularly scheduled Commission meetings in a twelve (12) 

month period shall be subject to review and possible removal by 

the Township Board of Trustees.  

B.  Members of the Commission shall notify the Township Planner 

or Chairperson when they intend to be absent from a meeting.   

C. Members may be removed by the township board for 

misfeasance, malfeasance, or nonfeasance in office upon written 

charges and after a public hearing. 

D. A member may resign from the Commission by sending a letter 

of resignation to the township board. 

E. Vacancies shall be filled by the township supervisor, with the 

approval of the township board. Successors shall serve out the 

unexpired term of the member being replaced. 

 

VII. CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
Before casting a vote on a matter on which a planning commission member may 

reasonably be considered to have a conflict of interest, the member shall disclose the 

potential conflict of interest to the Commission.  Failure of a member to disclose a 

potential conflict of interest as required by these bylaws constitutes a malfeasance in 

office.  Before a member may be excused from casting a vote, a majority of the 

Commission must find by an affirmative vote that a conflict of interests exists.   

 

Conflict of interest is defined as, and a Commission member shall declare a conflict 

of interest and abstain from participating in Commission deliberations and voting on a 

request, when:  

084



 6 

1. An immediate family member is involved in any request for which the 

Commission is asked to make a decision. “Immediate family member” is 

defined as; the planning commission member’s spouse, the member and 

member’s spouses children (including adopted) and their spouses, step-

children and their spouses, grandchildren, and their spouses parents, and step- 

parents, brothers and sisters and their spouses, grandparents, parents in-law, 

grandparents in-law,  or any person residing in the planning commission 

member’s household. 

2. The Commission member has a business or financial interest in the property 

involved in the request or has a business or financial interest in the applicant’s 

company, agency, or association.  

3. The Commission member owns or has a financial interest in neighboring 

property being within 300 feet of the subject property.   

4. There is a reasonable appearance of a conflict of interest, as determined by a 

majority vote of the remaining members of the Commission. 

 

VIII. AMENDMENTS 

These bylaws may be amended at any meeting by a vote of the majority of the 

membership of the Commission.  

IV. TOWNSHIP OF EXCELLENCE 

The Commission is dedicated to pursuing the Michigan Townships Association 

recognition for being a “Township of Excellence.”  

 

Adopted by the Union Township Planning Commission at a regular meeting on 

February 21, 2017.   

085


	Agenda PC 3-30-21 special meeting
	Board Member Worksheet for BOT Packet revised 3.2021
	Sheet2

	3-16-21 Planning Commission Minutes_revised
	Regular - Electronic Meeting Minutes
	Roll Call
	Others Present
	Approval of Minutes
	Fuller moved Buckley supported the approval of the February 16, 2021 regular meeting as presented.  Vote: Ayes: 8 Nays: 0. Motion carried.
	Correspondence / Reports/ Presentations
	Approval of Agenda
	Extended Public Comment
	Open –8:50 p.m.


	PREZ 21-02
	03de5ae5-3950-4c53-8f4c-acf400b93177.pdf
	PREZ 21-02.pdf
	f5618857-57b8-4235-a30d-acf400bae476.pdf
	0c4828d5-a27b-4ea2-9067-acf400bb5488.pdf
	1776a982-0b10-4973-97ce-acf400bc4ae2.pdf
	f38cbc38-a598-4fcc-9c8e-acf400b98e44.pdf
	cd5087d3-f807-4e9a-a350-acf400b993d2.pdf


	Draft Motion Templates - PREZ21-02 2266 Northway Dr. B-7 to I-2 Rezoning Application
	PSPR 21-04
	17661c95-18b8-49a5-8ae4-acf400b8a4bf.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	41974c51-bcec-423d-9fac-acf400b7685b.pdf
	88e82b59-bae9-4548-9a45-acf400b7f559.pdf
	2101-009 SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL 2-23-21
	Sheets and Views
	2101-009 SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL 2-23-21-COVER SHEET
	2101-009 SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL 2-23-21-EX-TOPO 60 SCALE
	2101-009 SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL 2-23-21-EX-TOPO 40 SCALE
	2101-009 SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL 2-23-21-SITE HORZ & UTIL PLAN
	2101-009 SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL 2-23-21-GRADING PLAN
	2101-009 SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL 2-23-21-SITE SOIL EROSION PLAN


	2101-009 CROSS-SECTIONAL VIEW 2-23-21
	Sheets and Views
	2101-009 SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL 2-23-21-CROSS SECTIONAL DETAIL


	9.23.20 - BOAT & RV ELEVATIONS REVISED (2)
	msg-1
	msg2



	PSPR 21-04 McGurik Mini Storage Phase 2 Preliminary Site Plan Draft Motions
	PC BYLAWS 2017
	ADP5E80.tmp
	Notice of an Electronically Conducted Regular Meeting of the Charter Township of Union
	Instructions to Participate in an Electronically Conducted
	Special Meeting of the Charter Township of Union
	Planning Commission
	Raise Your Hand for Citizen Participation During the Public Comment Periods

	ADP7F94.tmp
	Notice of an Electronically Conducted Regular Meeting of the Charter Township of Union
	Instructions to Participate in an Electronically Conducted
	Special Meeting of the Charter Township of Union
	Planning Commission
	Raise Your Hand for Citizen Participation During the Public Comment Periods

	ADP36FB.tmp
	Notice of an Electronically Conducted Special Meeting of the Charter Township of Union
	Instructions to Participate in an Electronically Conducted
	Special Meeting of the Charter Township of Union
	Planning Commission
	Raise Your Hand for Citizen Participation During the Public Comment Periods


	Rezoning Criteria: Yes
	Area Plan: Yes
	Project Name: 2266 NORTHWAY DRIVE
	Address1: 2266 NORTHWAY DRIVE MT.PLEASANT MI 48858
	Address2: SEE LEGAL DESCRIPTION - EXHIBIT A
	ApplicantName: AVENUE A PROPERTIES, LLC - RYAN SMITH MEMBER
	ApplicantPhone: 989.708.6850
	ApplicantEmail: RYAN@GEMINICAPITALMGT.COM
	ApplicantAddress: 325 ENTERPRISE DRIVE
	City: BRECKENRIDGE MI
	Zip: 48615
	Check Box7: Yes
	Check Box8: Off
	Text10: 14-152-00-005-02
	Zoning: B7
	Acreage: 1.92
	Use: INDUSTRIAL
	Check Box1: Yes
	Text13: NOT APPLICABLE
	Text14: 
	Text15: 
	Text16: 
	Text17: 
	Text18: MI
	Text19: 
	Text20: 
	Text21: 
	Text22: SEE SEPERATE SHEET - EXHIBIT C
	Text23: 
	Text24: 
	Text25: 
	Text1: MI
	Text2: 
	Signature Block29_es_:signer:signatureblock: 
	Text4: owner/lessee/other
	Text5: 
	Text6: 
	Text7: 
	Text8: 
	Text9: MI
	Text11: 
	Signature Block30_es_:signer:signatureblock: 
	Text26: owner/lessee/other
	Signature Block31_es_:signer:signatureblock: 
	Text28: 03.02.2021


